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PART I: BALANCE SHEET

(7fr &3/Amount in Rs)

faawmr ST 31.03.2013 & SIFETT (31.03.2012 & Srga
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2013 | AS ON 31.03.2012

1. faferst % =/ SOURCES OF FUNDS

rfera faferat wd arfasy

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1
ST srRfer fify

CAPITAL RESERVES 22,480,568,567 20,005,268,567

ST 3TRfae fafirgt
REVENUE RESERVES 9,530,498,219 7,477,328,053

wifafe amfarg fifat
STATUTORY RESERVES 4,128,414,097 5,196,992,952

TG Rfara fafiy
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 16,426,635,062 14,836,968,879

92,566,115,945 47,516,558,452

EAREIED
LOAN FUNDS 2

SHEC F0
SECURED LOANS 413,196,000 —

TSR R
GOVERNMENT LOANS — —

413,196,000 —

AT T 3 (Faer)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 5 971,788,362 893,850,320
ffeat & oo v
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 53,951,100,307 48,410,408,772
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(ufers.8/Amount in Rs)

faaTm ST 31.03.2013 & 1T (31.03.2012 & STET

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2013 | AS ON 31.03.2012

2. fafeay & soam

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

e uftawafaat / FIXED ASSETS 3

gohel @2 / GROSS BLOCK 17,646,278,037 16,421,647,210

MU : T8 / Less: DEPRECIATION 5,886,750,584 5,455,760,323

f7ae @S / NET BLOCK 11,759,527 453 10,965,886,887

=] YT

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 1,938,215,549 869,520,041
13,697,743,002 11,835,406,928

.73, warer! @ i TS

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 390,789,576 408,965,836

fra9r / INVESTMENTS 4

gaaH 991 / CURRENT INVESTMENTS = —

o 3rafy & fg

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 400,000,000 700,500,000

400,000,000 700,500,000

ST T ufamtaat

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5

FaAH wfgefaat, wr ug sifim

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6

e T iigya =

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 906,003,760 780,352,964

& gfoat / INVENTORIES 164,286,207 150,525,975

fraret faferr 32 / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 4,940,196,783 4,728,894,934

THE TG S 99 (F ) Frafer s e )

CASH & BANK BALANCES (including TDR with banks) 34,424,131,838 27,594,819,796

=0 U9 3179 / LOANS & ADVANCES 17,351,604,868 14,972,552,500
57,786,223,456 48,227,146,169
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(ufr &3 Amount in Rs)

faarm S 31.03.2013 % 31V (31.03.2012 & ST

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2013 | AS ON 31.03.2012

Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS i

AW FIATd

CURRENT LIABILITIES

farfery TeR

SUNDRY CREDITORS 4,011,905,854 1,096,936,641

Hasfl 3 o7 wel &t 37 T

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES 4,142,197 1,187,799

3T I g / ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC. 936,290,198 634,641,788

!ﬂw =g / ACCRUED EXPENSES 468,148,631 306,123,244

eI =17 fofg 01 T 37 T8

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 475,412 —
5,420,962,292 2,038,889,472

uraET / PROVISIONS:

L 3G / FOR TAXATION 12,902,693,435 10,722,720,689

F wrag / TOTAL PROVISION 12,902,693,435 10,722,720,689

F FAUH AT UE W

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 18,323,655,727 12,761,610,161

e adue aftawfaat)

NET CURRENT ASSETS 39,462,567,729 35,465,536,008

et & et swan

TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 53,951,100,307 48,410,408,772

eraTeRTuT iferat / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24

@l a2 fewforat NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

S wefifa sggfeal, qor-u o1 v sifir e & |
The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the balance sheet

g/ g/-
(4. Tmuft) (T, T, W)
I = v (o) TR aeze
Sd- Sd-
(C. RAMANI) (N.N. KUMAR )
CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/c CHAIRMAN Ifc
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I || 1T UG g1 orEn
PART II: PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
(ufer £/ Amount in Rs)

faamm STIYE  |Year ended WHTE T¥ |Year ended THTe =y
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 201213 201112

2 /INCOME

o UeH Ud YR JYT

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 70,733,994 39,466,141
T T e HEROT TR

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 9 3,183,824,607 2,825,358,784
T UF ) T9R

PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 10 1,826,483,150 1,667,271,747
gy faran

ESTATE RENTALS 11 814,062,215 772,467,296
SN IF Yoy

INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 12 5,083,636,314 6,366,921,077
TS 3T - () /OPERATING INCOME - (A) 10,978,740,280 11,671,485,045

=19 [EXPENDITURE

doh Uk Ug Y8R

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 76,877,476 58,133,366

HT T U5 WSRO ]
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 14 2,364,700,002 1,797 573,799

T ue e s

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 15 872,604,425 828,358,412

o9 HEEeH

RAILWAY WORKINGS 16 12,141,820 12,145,606




JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

Tt st T ST R
Annual Accounts & Audit Report

2012-13

(ufr£3/Amount in Rs)

fearaTor YT | Year ended WHTE a¥|Year ended WHIE a4
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 2012-13 2011-12

ferTe A ofy ug v

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 17 709,837,372 419,508,080
.37 d. 3 W

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 18 696,823,151 627,485,505
e Ue WH FRET

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 19 1,354,045,817 1,253,083,830
TeETeH1d 99 - (@) | OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (B) 6,087,030,063 4,996,288,598
TETeH1d 3ITE9Y (T-&-@) OPERATING SURPLUS - (C=A-B) 4,891,710,217 6,675,196,447

1S - foret e fafay s - (7)

ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (D) 20 3,979,601,738 2,801,694,968
a4 - fow wg fafay =59 - (7)

LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - (E) 21 1,566,749,298 791,081,201
A - feel o e7afy MR - (B)

LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( F ) 22 (2,905,625) (243,732,014)
T Ud A9 U STHIEN 08 - (F=T+9-3-3)

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM - (G=C+D-E-F) 7,307,468,282 8,929,542,228
2T - Y 3 HEHH - ()

LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - (H) 23

A T

CURRENT TAX 2179,972,746 2,680,654,046
HYATT FT

DEFERRED TAX 77,938,042 78,574,502
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(ufer &4/ Amount in Rs)

faeor STIgE

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE

Year ended THTw Ay

201213

Year ended |uTw a®

201112

FF qE A - (2-F-3)
PROFIT AFTER TAX - (1=G - H)

STHHRY < (3)
EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (J)

5,049,557,494

6,170,313,680

fras ov (2=2-3)
NET PROFIT (K =1-J)

5,049,557,494

6,170,313,680

S - e il § smfta #  ufi

ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND

SIS - TG Y § srefia ¥

ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE
fefranTi &7 Tt Suerer Ul

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS

faf==iii / APPROPRIATIONS

famra, Fuil @it sl wE sefrs = & mfam g
RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS &
CONTINGENCIES

fSiel =TT

INTEREST EARNED

QTR &1y

PROFIT TRANSFERRED

geitT afteeaftEt & wfeere, gare o
smgfrataTw 3y sl fafer

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION &
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS

2,439,228

163,000,000

5,214,996,722

121,554,701

472,187,308

2,426,892

6,172,740,571

121,243,592

487,453,671
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(uferzd/Amount in Rs)

faaTo gt

SCHEDULE

PARTICULARS

Year ended THTE a%
201213

Year ended THTE I

201112

fSfa =are

INTEREST EARNED

FaRT &Yy

PROFIT TRANSFERRED
FFHETEAT e fafy
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE

fed=r Orem amfaa fafiy
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE

FHARY Smean fafy
EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND
& faf=nr

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

37,256,830

556,485,179

1,971,903,309

413,196,000

2,439,228

34,300,236

574,397,027

2,640,344,510

2,426,892

3,575,022,555

3,860,165,928

= smifare At & gwmata oy
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

1,639,974,166

2,312,574,644

TrETE T it

ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
=@t uv fewfuraf

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

FW wehfa gl e ue orel @ u femn d

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the profit and loss account

g/-
(. Tvit)
T & e (fam)
Sd-
(C. RAMANI)
CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) I/c

g/-

(T, T FuT)
TR 3T
Sd-

(N. N. KUMAR )
CHAIRMAN I/c
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AT - 1 : fara ffar wa arfagy
SCHEDULES - 1 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

*

(ufers. & /Amount in Rs.)

efrm 3= e faferat / OTHER RESERVES
fer fafy | S SRR | T wearm | fedew dem
CAPITAL RESERVES fafir fafe sfer fafa

faaor Tl
PARTICULARS TOTAL

GENERAL
RESERVES

EMPLOYEE
WELFARE FUND

DEBENTURE
REDEMPTION
RESERVES

%) Wrifi s A) OPENING BALANCE
@) &1¥ B) ADD

1)

2)

3)

ST o Y T

TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT
et Rfe iy & e uf
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

SEETEAT R (Y §

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE
RESERVE

ST 0T Y T

REPAYMENT OF CAPITAL DEBT
AT T8 R~ =5

PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

47,516,558,451

5,214,996,722

219,237,126

2,475,300,000

20,005,268,567

2,475,300,000

7,474,828,053

1,639,974,166

2,500,000

2,439,228

413,196,000

=T (& + @) / TOTAL A+B

55,426,092,299

22,480,568,567

9,114,802,219

4,939,228

413,196,000

) werd C) LESS
sttt sfara faferat /sy wemraT
INTER—RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

ST F0 (37 o T / W)
CAPITAL DEBT (REPAID/ADJUSTED)
TSI U - =y

PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE
i wftEefo & i, gt o
SRR 8 ST et & e

TRANSFER TO RES. FOR REPL. REHAB.
& MODER. OF CAPITAL ASSETS

ToE o § wEE

TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT
THE e fafe o i
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVES

2,475,300,000

219,237,126

165,439,228

2,439,228

i (1) TOTAL (C)

2,859,976,354

2,439,228

vy (I=H+TF-T)

D

CLOSING BALANCE (A+B—C)

§2,566,115,945

22,480,568,567

9,114,802,219

2,500,000

413,196,000

10
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- @l Srggfert

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

* e

e fafer wa ity

SCHEDULES - 1 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(s, % /Amount in Rs.)

faaor
PARTICULARS

wifaferes smefara fafaat / STATUTORY RESERVES

Tarama om =t sy o
TR = ¥y snvfem fafa
RES FOR DEV. REPMT. OF
LOANS AND CONTINGENCIES

Yt ufrmwafat & gty
TF syl gy el i
RES. FOR REPL. REHAB. &
MODER. OF CAPITAL ASSETS

HFEATT & e
INFRASTRUCTURE
RESERVE

1)

2)

3)

5)

%) WS S A) OPENING BALANCE
@) &g B) ADD

U7 T H ®FTR

TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT
efirer smfir frfiy & s oty
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

STEHTHAT ART Al | s

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE
RESERVE

ST O L St

REPAYMENT OF CAPITAL DEBT
At wg - g

PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE

1,822,714,796

593,742,009

3,374,278,156

593,742,009

219,237,126

14,836,968,879

1,971,903,309

=T (& + @) / TOTAL A+B

2,416,456,805

4,187,257,292

16,808,872,188

m) wetd C)LESS

srafven smefa fafiaf /) s i
INTER—RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
1) g FO (31 e T / weTafEe)

2)

3)

4)

5)

CAPITAL DEBT (REPAID/ADJUSTED)
A1 Ud - =g

PLAN & NON-PLAN EXPENDITURE
gsia sftaraf & wfens, gt
syfrete &g sl s 3 e

TRANSFER TO RES. FOR REPL. REHAB.
& MODER. OF CAPITALASSETS

TTE o H WM

TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT
g TR ffy & s
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVES

2,475,300,000

219,237,126

163,000,000

=1 () TOTAL (C)

2,475,300,000

382,237,126

AV (T=F+TF-TT)
CLOSING BALANCE (D=A+B-C)

2,416,456,805

1,711,957,292

16,426,635,062
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

TG - 2 : T fafaat
SCHEDULES - 2 : LOAN FUNDS

(ufers. % /Amount in Rs.)

fa=wur / PARTICULARS

31.03.2013 & IET
AS ON 31.03.2013

31.03.2012 & 31U
AS ON 31.03.2012

SHTAET 0T
SECURED LOANS
ST 3TafY & FU / LONG TERM LOAN:

X e d1S / TAX FREE BONDS

413,196,000

el ST 0T / TOTAL SECURED LOAN

413,196,000

12
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ToH-U &t srggfaat

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

YT - 2 : T faferat
SCHEDULES - 2 : LOAN FUNDS

(ufer €. % /Amount in Rs.)

faawur / PARTICULARS 31.03.2013 F 3R | 31.03.2012 F AW
AS ON 31.03.2013 AS ON 31.03.2012

YL & / GOVERNMENT LOANS
ST WIHRT KT / TOTAL GOVERNMENT LOAN — =

ST ST HUT/ TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 413,196,000 —

13
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Y - 3 : 31 WM™, 2013 & AR fraa ufcamtrat

SCHEDULES - 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2013

-, e WUE GROSS BLOCK

9. ‘Fﬁ"ﬁ fcamafaat

SR. 01.042012% | g & | oo & g | 31.03.2013

NO. CAPITAL.ASSETS = T

ufrarafray & faam i L SiTe faeira AS AT
DURING DURING (3)+(4)-5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6

1(H) |

1 (A) LAND 2,732,468,904 3,719,220 — 2,736,188,124

1(@) | wafau-gTer & sy

[ (B) ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MEASURES 41,522 593 - — 41,522 593
Tgen e

I CAPITAL DREDGING 802,646,464 — — 802,646,464

11} BUILDGING SHEDS & OTHER STRUCTURES

(@) | et MEm

(B) WARE HOUSES 48,138,245 — — 48,138,245

(m | 7@m

(C) QUARTERS 534,534,688 — — 534,534,688

(®) = HTEA

(D) OTHER STRUCTURES 531,536,024 4,538,069 — 536,074,093

(F) | &g HEA

(E) MINOR STRUCTURES 12,829,356 11,151,608 — 23,980,964

(3) | &.3it. g.a« smamw

(F) CISF ACCOMMODATION 41,972,741 — — 41,972 741

(F) | Wi g ud &

(G) PRELIMINARY STUDIES & WORKS 37,204,998 — — 37,204,998

19
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

ITIYET - 3 : 31 W, 2013 & AN Faa ufromatay
SCHEDULES - 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2013

(ufers. % /Amount in Rs.)

H{c9gTH DEPRECIATION et WU NET BLOCK
01.04.2012 mHdm | ad H e feg | 31.03.2013 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
& A N S— & AR AT & IFTER & AR
- TOTALASAT | ASAT 31-03-2013 | AS AT 31-03-2012
T?Igli.?;f T PROVISIONS 31.03.2013 (6)-(10) (3)(7)
ADJ. OR DELETION [DURING THE YEAR (714(8)+(9)
DURING THE YEAR
7 8 9 10 1 12
. = — — 2,736,188 124 2,732,468,904
11,508,250 - 239,744 11,747,994 29,774,599 30,014,343
172,137,928 = 8,026,465 180,164,393 622,482,071 630,508,536
20,458,755 — 1,203,456 21,662,211 26,476,034 27,679,490
231,999,730 592,245 10,775,300 243,367,275 291,167,413 302,534,958
195,245,198 - 14,185,127 209,430,325 326,643,768 336,290,826
1,884,584 = 752,226 2,636,810 21,344,153 10,944,771
12,674,535 - 839,455 13,513,990 28,458,751 29,298,206
37,204,998 " - 37,204,998 - =

i
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. Uehel WUE GROSS BLOCK
’q‘ " o
SR. A SRR 0104202F | o FH e | af & & | 31.03.2013
NO. CAPITAL ASSETS ¥ AN
ufrarafaat & fagwor SJHN Sre faretra s 55
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT 01.04.2012|  ADDITION DELETION 31.03.2013
DURING DURING (3i+(4)_(5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
e, g o uffiand
IV WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES
(&) | =% ik wfat
(A) WHARVES & PAVEMENTS 4,180,904,184 | 133,948,807 — | 4,314,852,991
@ | o SeEr st are
(B) BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 49,652,613 6,585,654 o 56,238,267
m | oH
(©) ROADS 1,513,023,731 44,485,453 — | 1,557,509,184
(=F) | et ok gferd
(D) DRAINS & CULVERTS 230,618,209 — - 230,618,209
(=) g1
(E) BRIDGES 92,742,919 - — 92,742,919
T 9
Vv FLOATING CRAFTS 36,317,348 - -~ 36,317,348
I 3it ot wim
Vi RAILWAY & ROLLING STOCK
() T qrf-Te & a1t
C PERMANENT WAYS—INSIDE THE PORT 88,956,634 = - 88,956,634
& A-O9 & 9T
PERMANENT WAYS—OUTSIDE THE PORT 637,647,528 — = 637,647,528
T, W, W Siar, U 9re ud H-ware aee
Vil DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA WALLS, PIERS &
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
®) | e afi Sfgat
(A) DOCKS & JETTIES 121,830,180 = . 121,830,180
() IferenTd, wia dapa oifT drey
(D) FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS 51,808,656 - — 51,808,656

16
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(ufwre, % /Amount in Rs.)

YEIETE DEPRECIATION fifarel WU NET BLOCK
01042012 | sidche |adddmmfan| 31032013 | 31032013 | 31-03-2012
& 3 L IRISE] T AraE" & ERIR aiilﬂElI[ %BIEIE"[
TOTAL AS AT Freira TOTALASAT | ASAT 31-03-2013 | AS AT 31-03-2012
01.042012 | Foer PROVISIONS 31.03.2013 (6)-(10) (317)
ADJ. OR DELETION|DURING THE YEAR| (714(51410
DURING THE YEAR
7 8 9 10 1 12
1,597,607,617 = 12847577 | 1710455194 | 2604397797 | 2583206567
25,508,990 - 3,133,443 28,642,433 27,595,834 24,143,623
367,522,780 (240,904) 40,596,075 397,877,951 1150,631,233 | 1,155,500,951
108,134,555 — 5,765,455 113,900,010 116,718,198 122,483 653
39,230,224 _ 2,698,190 41,037 414 50,805,505 53,503,695
20,458 445 — 1,815,867 20274312 14,043,035 15,858,902
30,346,949 - 1,482,611 31,829,560 57,127,074 58,609,685
225,829,512 - 10,627 459 236,456,971 401,190,557 411,818,016
27,888,436 _ 1,648,048 29,536,484 92,293 695 93,941,743
27,699,028 - 2,808,977 30,508,005 21,300,650 24,109,627

(17
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i, Tehe! WU GROSS BLOCK
H. : e
SR. S 01.042012% | a¥ & & | o & S | 31.03.2013
NO. CAPITAL ASSETS & AR
uframafaa @ faaor CERI Sk fareira= e
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS ASAT01.042012) ADDITION | DELETION | 34029013
DURING DURING "
(3)+(4)-(5)
THEYEAR | THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@ | Mm@y g
(E) | DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 23,192,537 = - 23,192,537
(8) | A= arE
(G) | NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 9,614,230 | 102,922,040 s 112,536,270
T 3T a T
VIl | CRANES & VEHICLES —
(M) 3 IYLhT{
(D) | OTHER EQUIPMENT 139,311,330 425,000 = 139,736,330
T i Ayt
X PLANT & MACHINERY
(F) | wHeTN qur qINHT & TR
(A) | WORKSHOP & MECH. TOOLS 4,972,498 o s 4,972,498
(5{) HY IqLEh{
(D) | OTHER EQUIPMENTS 36,493,509 8,190,780 A 44,684,289
() | geA @i
(F) | WEIGH BRIDGES 5,045,399 = - 5,045,399
(37) ST FT=
(G) | HOSPITAL FURNITURE 36,434,661 1,033,370 — 37,468,031
€)) A FI qIgYATS
(H) | OILPIPE LINE 3,243,357 = = 3,243,357
urt, et g st
STy & forg W6 wamgamy
X
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER, ELECT,
COMMUNICATIONS & FIRE FIGHTING.
(F) fastelt & foru geemomd
(A) | INSTALLATION FOR ELECTRICITY 1,014,486,822 9,056,667 — | 1,023,543,489

18)
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(ufer=. & /Amount in Rs.)

HIgTH DEPRECIATION fae @ue NET BLOCK
01.04.2012 i dm |t wdne g | 31.03.2013 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
& ITET R & T I & IR & 3T
TOTAL AS AT et R ik TOTALASAT | ASAT 31-03-2013 | AS AT 31-03-2012
01.04.2012 s PROVISIONS 31.03.2013 (6)-(10) (3)(7)
ADJ. OR DELETION |DURING THE YEAR| (714(5)4(0
DURING THE YEAR
7 8 9 10 11 12
7,850,409 - 1,207,664 9,058,073 14,134,464 15,342,128
8,309,823 = 20,053,003 28,362,826 84,173,444 1,304,407
127,597,967 — 2,900,584 130,498,551 9,237,779 11,713,363
3,448,720 - 239,868 3,688,588 1,283,911 1,523,779
10,498,266 - 3,889,414 14,387,680 30,296,609 25,995,243
4,990,806 - 10,206 5,001,012 44,388 54,594
29,399,234 = 1,250,912 30,650,146 6,817,885 7,035,427
2,078,433 - 273,001 2,351,434 891,924 1,164,925
490,690,155 = 39,951,682 530,641,837 492,901,652 523,796,667
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5, ol WUE GROSS BLOCK
¥, - e
SR. Sl 01.042012% | ¥ F o | af & S | 31.03.2013
NO. CAPITAL ASSETS F AR
gftamafaat & faaon LF A e ERILE AS AT
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT 01.04.2012| ADDITION DELETION 31.03.2013
DURING DURING (3)+(4)-5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@) | IR & e dereEnd
(B) INSTALLATION FOR TELE- COMMUNICATION 8,310,428 160,318 — 8,470,746
(M STeT & fere geemeemd
(C) INSTALLATION FOR WATER 117,115,391 = = 117,115,391
(=) Al
(D) FIRE FIGHTING 380,925,714 13,966,127 - 394,891,841
HeIT U ST
Xii CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENT 2,498,444997 | 867,750,651 — | 3,366,195,648
FHET 3T TEgIeh SURRT
Xl | COMPUTERS & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
(%) FFYIT
(A) COMPUTERS 208,263,875 7,659,283 430,532 215,492,626
(@) | geiEe ST
(B) ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 27,219,912 9,484,884 = 36,704,796
() 371 TN UL
(C) OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 4,214,029 — — 4,214,029
TR TAT 31 e W3
XIV | VEHICLES AND OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
(F) | ST FRERETER
(A) VHF TRANSRECEIVER 5,102,049 — — 5,102,049
(@) | Sy iR B 9y
(B) ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 7,003,942 1,116,375 124,750 7,995,567
(%) FATT ITERL
(C) OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 14,741,491 = == 14,741,491
e
(D) VEHICLES 18,794,680 - 1,008,197 17,786,483
g g
XV CAPITAL SPARES 72,360,346 e - 72,360,346
e 9T/ GRAND TOTAL 16,421,647,210 | 1,226,194,306 1,563,479 |17,646,278,037
= T8 YSinTa e
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 869,520,041 | 2,319,602,760 | 1,250,907,252 | 1,938,215,549
e 31T / GRAND TOTAL 17,291,167,251 | 3,545,797,066 |1,252,470,731 | 19,584,493 586
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(mfers & /Amount in Rs.)

YoIgTH DEPRECIATION fraet WU NET BLOCK
01.04.2012 T HIE | @€ e | 31.03.2013 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
& TR IR ™ & FTHT A & AN & U
TOTAL AS AT P SEV TOTALASAT | ASAT 31-03-2013 | AS AT 31-03-2012
01.04.2012 Sl PROVISIONS 31.03.2013 (6)-(10) (3)(7)
ADJ. OR DELETION|DURING THE YEAR| (7}.(8)+(9)
DURING THE YEAR
7 8 9 10 11 12
5,254,906 1,228,649 836,455 7,320,010 1,150,736 3,055,522
62,363,623 — 3,981,494 66,345,117 50,770,275 54,751,769
343,996,151 - 5,818,564 349,814,715 45,077,125 36,929,562
937,206,001 - 103,867,893 |  1,041,073,894 2,325,121,754 1,561,238,996
153,054,562 5,667,468 14,455,829 173,177,859 42,314,767 55,209,313
16,127,137 442,222 3,136,142 18,705,501 17,999,295 12,002,775
4,214,029 = =. 4,214,029 — —
4,536,716 — 141,333 4,678,049 424,000 565,333
5,582,246 (124,750) 397,373 5,854,869 2,140,698 1,421,696
14,317,321 — 192,672 14,509,993 231,498 424,170
9,533,957 (1,008,197) 2,383,964 10,909,724 6,876,759 9,260,723
72,360,346 al - 72,360,346 — -
5,455,760,323 6,556,733 424433528 |  5886,750,584 |  13,697,743,002

21
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ToH- T &l g et

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

ST - 5 : XA HY ufrgrafat / dgant
SCHEDULES - 5 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES

(Wi = % /Amount in Rs.)

faaror 31.03.2013 & U 31.03.2012 & 3gER
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2013 AS ON 31.03.2012

AR U AT Y afigefeat / 3gand

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION
Ry 3y
OPENING BALANCE (945,535,362) (866,960,860)
FAAM a9 & TEIAE FT THT
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE (77,938,042) (78,574,502)
T4 & A A 3y
BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR (1,023,473,404) (945,535,362)
43 @ W3 U Iy &1 ufraefaaf
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS
TRIYF 919 gHrEsH
OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS 51,685,042 51,685,042
A o8 ST AR S ST
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT — =

a4 & 3 ¥ 379 /BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 51,685,042 51,685,042
¥ & 31 A FroT IAfT i afERTEr ()

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR (971,788,362) (893,850,320)

fewauft . sefig @ oftgmfy / éam%mﬁw%%qaﬁ%aﬁmwﬁwmwﬁaaﬁwﬁraw%

Note: Income Tax rate prevalant during the year has been considered for computing the deferred tax Asset/Liability
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

YT - 6 : AU UFCErafat %oT U i
SCHEDULES - 6 : CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES

(ufers. % /Amount in Rs.)

faam 31.03.2013 & 1@ [ 31.03.2012 % SrgwmT
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2013 | AS ON 31.03.2012

aea gREwfal / CURRENT ASSETS

ferersil o e =St /INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 906,003,760 780,352,964

% gferat /INVENTORIES 164,286,207 150,525,975
fafae 27am / SUNDRY DEBTORS
HIIT gand / GOVERNMENT DUES

B: H18 ¥ %4 gUH / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 33,094,316 67,102,583

®: "8 ¥ 314 T / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 1,347,326,853 1,153,155,177
31=¥ UwH <9and / INTER PORT DUES

@: H1e ¥ &4 9T+ / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD — _

B: H1E ¥ 31t T /MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD — —
I-THRT 3gard /NON GOVERNMENT DUES

®: W18 § %4 G / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 93,048,023 290,282,414

@: W1E ¥ 24fe g /MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 2,832,951,373 2,503,118,661
el 23and / TOTAL DUES 4,306,420,565 4,013,658,835
SIS : WY 374 / ADD ACCRUED INCOME 797,796,860 865,298,169

5,104,217 425 4,878,957,004

U 31 4 51 31 ¥ HawH

LESS PRO. FOR INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE 154,021,022 140,062,450

2T : Gy H01 & fau oaweE

LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9,999,620 9,999,620
frae fafaer 372 / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 4,940,196,783 4,728,894,934

24)
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(wfers. % /Amount in Rs.)

faawor 31.03.2013 < 37EX [31.03.2012 & T
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2013 | AS ON 31.03.2012
e Ud o 39 /CASH & BANK BALANCES
379 99 TFeher /CASH IN HAND 98,100 626,932
3 il Fe! /IMPREST CASH 304,500 306,500
o ¥ 9@ / CASH AT BANK 664,029,238 173,886,364
U St § Frafy s Wi
T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS 33,759,700,000 27,420,000,000
34,424,131,838 27,594,819,796
0T U4 311w / LOANS & ADVANCES
33T 1 31 /ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS 231,468,962 187,495,969
SRl i 21 /ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 32,214,908 36,048,399
et sz et 1 w0 (G ST = O ge @, fafads)
LOAN TO SPV (MJNPTPRCL) e 100,000,000
Hifaféres 1/ STATUTORY DEPOSITS 16,785,983,854 14,347,043,770
faferer a7 3 /MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES 28,757,572 28,784,791
I e st & g g2t Tede & e
LEAVE ENCASHMENT INVESTMENT WITH LIC 273,179,571 273,179,571
17,351,604,868 14,972,552,500
™ Fau urcgefaar /TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 57,786,223,456 48,227,146,169
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

YN - 7 : TAWH IATE T WL

SCHEDULES - 7 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(ufer . 5 /Amount in Rs.)

faam
PARTICULARS

31.03.2013 % sgER
AS ON 31.03.2013

31.03.2012 & 3rgE®
AS ON 31.03.2012

Faw =and / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafas s /SUNDRY CREDITORS
YSiNTe ST 8 e’
CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS
I & dgand
DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
SR Seharl 311fE &l 51 T
DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.
fafay SeR g 54 3
MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES
Ya1-Fgfa @ & aer
CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Haredl & 37 TTH! 1 37 Tt
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES

" YA T 3T &2
ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

Hrey 579 / ACCRUED EXPENSES

SIS =Tt fohg FOl W 37 TR

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS
WY WM 2g /PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION

1,726,361,088

1,565,425,080

314,576,819

22,557,792

382,985,075

356,562,094

123,596,974

308,675,350

33,680,048

274,422 175

4,011,905,854

1,096,936,641

4,142,197

936,290,198
468,148,631

475,412
12,902,693,435

1,187,799

634,641,788
306,123,244

10,722,720,689

el T JFATY T T
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

18,323,655,727

12,761,610,161
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Y 3R g1 ol it st

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(wf¥1 . J / Amount in Rs)

féa=or / PARTICULARS 201213 2011-12
31 - INCOME

3FIREE / SCHEDULE - 8

o TawH 3R YSRUT 9R
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

o B TR 9T

WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 14,713,503 30,972,702
o WSRU YR

BULK STORAGE CHARGES 55,867,344 8,032,550
fafeer soep amg

MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 153,147 460,889

I HET 3R HSRUT IR R el 31
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 70,733,994 39,466,141
[ ==
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(1fd1 . F / Amount in Rs)

faawur / PARTICULARS

201213

2011-12

3 - INCOME

3r4qet / SCHEDULE - 9
PR TEvTH IR HSRUT HUR
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES
PR T TR
CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES
PR HERU THR
CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES

FHE. F el I
ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS

IHMD DR IR ST
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO

3D BRI Pl T
HANDLING OF NON STANDARD CARGO

3D DRI ol favE Go
DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO

foreger v argterer TR
ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGES

Ut T T T PR TeeaH

CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH

PR qTEDh] Pl HIC-HIE-IUAT St =T

WHARFAGE CAR CARRIERS - SHALLOW WATER BERTH
PR TSR TR — I Sic 1T

CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH
PR FTED! P TE-HTEl — SNeIaNEuver/wdied i
WHARFAGE CAR CARRIERS - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL

fafer R 3

MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME

2,635,863,156

179,696,611

59,677,120

24,956,709

137,984,181

114,481,881

30,265,374

899,575

2,262,347 ,452

156,640,425

62,031,685

70,377,922

89,868,246

145,691,482

36,003,825

2,397,747

TR W 3R HSRUT TNR | Tt 3™
TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

3,183,824,607

2,825,358,784
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(1fer ®. & / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / PARTICULARS

201213

2011-12

3 - INCOME
3JqE! / SCHEDULE - 10

Ue 3R Mt FWR / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
U< - 39 AT / PORT DUES

I 2 IR ~ So@ SerE

PORT DUES - BULK VESSELS

TTH < iR - Rkl FemR SemH

PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS
g o AT - St & Sorme

PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS

ye <7 IR — Jgff Sierm

PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS

O o AT - BR SRRt

PORT DUES - CAR CARRIERS

U O WIRET — deadf e Siera

PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

Ut & RET — GHeaTEict /St aed o
PORT DUES - NSICT/DP WORLD VESSELS

T < R - sidvfive S
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS

O < IR - Se5eT Wiel O
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

T < AT — Shangdiver /uden efifer o™
PORT DUES - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL VESSELS

1,162,486

90,557,783

2,816,831

2,370,671

850,377

134,473,695

51,096,398

5,749,888

195,806,137

560,797

89,498,546

2,998,140

2,569,316

544,602

135,374,627

36,973,717

9,002,550

164,817,008

PeT IR T
| TOTAL PORT DUES

484,884,266

442,339,303

30
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(f31 %. F / Amount in Rs)

fda=o1 / PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
3mg - INCOME

qIgeiesl
PILOTAGE
UISeICS — Jodh S
PILOTAGE - BULK VESSELS 2,170,763 1,220,140
Ugerey — faeeft e SerH
PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 169,049,054 171,171,699
Uigeicl — TSI & ST
PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 8,673,970 8,682,668
UISeied! — JMIfef St
PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 3,022,295 3,228,505
Ugeics] — BR $hiRad
PILOTAGE - CAR CARRIERS -
UTgeicS] — dedd] dieAR SerIE
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,225.127 602,284
gIEeles — TATIaEct /Sidt aoe Siora
PILOTAGE - NSICT/DP WORLD VESSELS 234,074,207 237,690,225
gigeies — Sieitet SR
PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 103,935,579 77,510,740
gTgeies] — Il Sl Ul — $.2.
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT 8,641,490 10,272,251
Ugeicel — 3l 9l O — 9.2,
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT 5,405,486 7,730,120
ygeieS — Sicramgaige /wies efifeet Sterm
PILOTAGE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL VESSELS 342,978,723 298,322,449

el UTgeIeS

TOTAL PILOTAGE 879,176,694 816,431,081
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(W1 5. % / Amount in Rs)

fda=vT / PARTICULARS 201213 2011-12
3T - INCOME
Hr1e fwmr
BERTH HIRE
HIe 1T - dod Sorge
BERTH HIRE - BULK VESSELS 1,445,922 1,006,391
e fhern -faeeht o semm
BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 117,188,087 102,436,547
BT fawm - ool Serar / 3yfef Seram
BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 600,668 888,970
UIe fRR - R Hed
BERTH HIRE - CAR CARRIERS " .
He faxmr - geadl der sogm
BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 440,919 179,163
e fRRI - Tugangidt sioam
BERTH HIRE - NSICT VESSELS 119,912,276 121,909,614
°1e R - S Saue
BERTH HIRE - TANKER VESSELS 96,005 -
e fern - didkfive Segm
BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 62,529,643 47,790,069
e faRrI - Suer 5ot g
BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 10,403,749 16,374,160
Be e - Sitardiver /adien effaer sor
BERTH HIRE - GTIPL / APM TERMINAL VESSELS 144,898,536 111,692,678
Pl T fomman
TOTAL BERTH HIRE 457,515,805 402,277,592
fafaer sy - 999
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 4,906,385 6,223,771
Pel O TG S gUR
TOTAL PORT & DOCK CHARGES 1,826,483,150 1,667,271,747
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(=1fé1 ®. § / Amount in Rs)

fdazur / PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
3T - INCOME
3 / SCHEDULE - 11
e fvr
ESTATE RENTALS
o &1 fammn
RENT ON LAND 704,516,598 662,123,608
gl T fam
RENT ON BUILDING 37,673,722 36,363,558
TR F T e
RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 2,798,313 1,550,690
faRgd vRi Ht aeht
RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 54,764,515 53,626,152
St TR} &t aegett
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 13,214,569 17,705,416
fafdy smg - duer
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-ESTATE 1,094,498 1,097,872
Tee] R | ot o
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 814,062,215 772,467,296
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(fé1 ®. % / Amount in Rs)

faremor / PARTICULARS 201213 2011412
31T - INCOME
HTqEt / SCHEDULE - 12
a3, 3ot A v
INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS
TSR /St & oo & ureg e
INCOME FROM NSICT / DP WORLD
RISt 3 / ROYALTY INCOME 2,421,991,665 3,059,979,335
3= 99K / OTHER CHARGES 272,840,558 291,691,873
TATHIASHIIE /St ff g A W Pt s
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT / DP WORLD 2,694,832,223 3,351,671,208
didiiver | ure s
INCOME FROM BPCL
JRIeCt 3’ / ROYALTY INCOME 124,233,647 120,145,213
3 ¥9R / OTHER CHARGES 17,700,753 37,681,774
vt ¥ v Pt e
TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL 141,934,400 157,826,987
Sietamgdive /vdtes efifer @ ure ama
INCOME FROM GTIPL / APM TERMINAL
U & faR / LEASE RENTALS 364,432,808 351,222,153
YOI eRR / REVENUE SHARE 1,397,581,306 2,100,564,472
T Y¥R / OTHER CHARGES 484,855 577 405,636,257
Sitetamgeiver / vdten efifer ¥ st et o
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL/APM TERMINAL 2,246,869,691 2,857,422,882
dt.30.8. 3 A U e s
TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 5,083,636,314 6,366,921,077
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(zifér ®. & / Amount in Rs)

fda=or / PARTICULARS 201213 201112
g - EXPENDITURE
314t /SCHEDULE - 13
ot WERT 3R WSRUT
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE
T P A FT Teva- 3R WSROI
HANDLING AND STORAGE OF BULK CARGO SHED 4,186,993 2,871,900
e 7 e gleneh ® g
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 59,215,241 45,228,046
weTRIfE SR WM g
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,038,936 5,953,157
¢ Y B
NEW MINOR WORKS - 41,208
U — 9o
DEPRECIATION - BULK 4,436,306 4,039,055
Tt TEweT 3R HSRU R ot 2
TOTAL EXPENDITURE BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 76,877,476 58,133,366

35 o




JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST
i SraT ve Srer-adven RarE
Annual Accounts & Audit Report

2012-13

(x1f¥r . & / Amount in Rs)

fdavuT / PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
g - EXPENDITURE
3FR[E /SCHEDULE - 14
HER TEEH 3R WSRO
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE
T &1 1 HaTe 3R arRe
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 287,055,353 248,860,141
TS Sl T HelTe 3R JrReq
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 317,699,565 287,350,847
3 ST T T 3R 3R
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF OTHER EQUIPMENTS 43,806,416 25,513,835
SR GRI &1 FaTor 3R SrRa
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 198,928,108 127,364,048
3 R UEecH SUERI @ BRR W) o
HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 436,196,074 306,098,684
gfdern yses
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 142,047,429 93,837,248
T Bk TEETT
OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 354,109,656 238,046,010
YT 3R GHRT g
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 344,012,981 241,804,817
HoUEN — BN
DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 240,844,421 228,698,167
PR HEwH R HERUI R Fel 4
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 2,364,700,002 1,797,573,799
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(1?7 %. & / Amount in Rs)

fd@RoT / PARTICULARS 2012413 2011-12
g - EXPENDITURE
! / SCHEDULE - 15
T SR M 2y
PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
HIeRF 3R g8 / BERTHING AND MOORING 187,556,290 198,107,613
viewuT 4201 / POLLUTION CONTROL 1,458,323 1,373,736
Yrgeiest 3fR A1 / PILOTAGE AND TOWING 415,163,264 381,928,162
fAsiet Mt = / DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 2,430,435 3,612,809
Hige @1 St amgfef / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 3,149,066 5,991,174
3fRF / FIRE FIGHTING 40,492,179 35,287,706
eIl SRR TR Fdemr / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 7,248,598 13,655,819
<irTer AR o TeTer 3R SFERE
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 22,751,867 59,286,050
TR SR TR
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 145,605,389 104,340,738
e, W SR} & RaT
MAINT. OF DOCKS, HARBOUR WALLS 2,732 -
Qg @ / NEW MINOR WORKS -
HeeRI—54 / DEPRECIATION-MARINE 46,746,290 24,774,605
qee 3R M W $oT I
TOTAL PORT & DOCK EXPENDITURE 872,604,425 828,358,412
39t /SCHEDULE - 16
Yol Bt
RAILWAY WORKING
qoa@Ri—¥cl / DEPRECIATION-RAILWAY 12,141,820 12,145,606
& R w® Fet g
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKINGS 12,141,820 12,145,606
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(1fer =. & / Amount in Rs)

fda=ur / PARTICULARS

201213

2011412

g - EXPENDITURE
SFRTE / SCHEDULE - 17

foR arg ofy v wem
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS
ST STRE0
ESTATE MAINTENANCE

YIS 3R T ®1
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Qo1 HRf
NEW MINOR WORKS

ToURI—FHe]
DEPRECIATION-ESTATE

317,141,358

347,160,196

6,824,914

38,710,903

340,682,406

31,328,878

7,454,091

40,042,705

fersTe 2 4fYy vd et R pa
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND & BUILDINGS

709,837,372

419,508,080

33qet / SCHEDULE - 18

3N 3 X =g
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

TTHIEAIC /St god &R &g
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT / DP WORLD

qidiviivet R @y
EXPENDITURE ON BPCL

Siictengiiver /udiuy effaet ) o
EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL / APM TERMINAL

HoUgRI-13ic
DEPRECIATION-BOT

249,839,031

8,689,474

381,633,234

956,661,412

254,233,922

8,732,875

315,181,346

49,337,362

d1.31.8%. 3P R g1 =
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

696,823,151

627,485,505
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(1f31 ®. & / Amount in Rs)

faemo / PARTICULARS 2012-13 201112
g - EXPENDITURE

3 / SCHEDULE - 19

TEe 3R HFT 9T

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
y§eH 3N Gy @
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 462,243,233 394,656,350
TR 3R T Telen
ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 96,696,909 68,890,254
9 3R P T
LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 63,117,137 68,329,114
ffdhear =g
MEDICAL EXPENSES 211,275,115 182,738,047
TSR & WI—IEE
STORE KEEPING 67,853,213 54,532,777
ARG Ud T W
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 148,662,096 194,574,007
UK HeE HEER
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 49,143,033 51:255113
ARG 3R PR
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 222,042,493 211,804,435
IR~ TR
DEPRECIATION-ADMINISTRATION 33,012,589 26,303,732

TEU 3R TR 9T R Fel ah
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON MANAGEMENT & GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

1,354,045,817

1,253,083,830




JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

Tt Wt T SaEr-dier R
Annual Accounts & Audit Report

2012-13

(fé1 ®. F / Amount in Rs)

f&a=uT / PARTICULARS

201213

201112

31T - INCOME
3FIRTE / SCHEDULE - 20

o ek Ry sy
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

el 3R ==l & = ety

INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS

AT 5 P & forg arefere
PENALTY FOR SHORTFALL IN THROUGHPUT

TR T / S A RhY T g o s

INTEREST ON STAFF ADVANCE/DELAYED PAYMENTS

goft oot &t Rt = ey
PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

PR 1ol HT (At
SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS

a9 | Ay
INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS

At 78 & 3y
INCOME FROM GUEST HOUSE

T ot & ey
INCOME FROM GAS AGENCY

i R A amy
INCOME FROM AUCTION SALE

fafde amg
SUNDRY INCOME

3,159,169,346

21,457,013

255,033

1,394,979

2,864,425

420,487

16,591,636

777,448,819

2,557,773,157

27,916,549

32,466

2,763,160

253,900

16,246,538

80,602

196,628,596

P faet aiik Ry sma
TOTAL FINANCE & MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

3,979,601,738

2,801,694,968

40




2012-13

JAWAHARILAL NEHRU PORT TRUST
i s o aar-ader Rard
Annual Accounts & Audit Report

(xf31 %. F / Amount in Rs)

fdawur / PARTICULARS

201213

2011-12

I - EXPENDITURE
31gqet / SCHEDULE - 21

s 3k fafdy =g
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Fafi Suer /U=em /arxifae Jodie & SFER B BT Fhe o

RETIREMENT GRATUITY/PENSION/LEAVE ENCASHMENT AS PER

ACTURIAL VALUATION

N R =1

INTEREST ON LOANS

o ol ) &g

INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS

Uil R g @l / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS

i ot & @
GAS AGENCY EXPENSES

do TR (T derus & g 1 anfvet )
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses)

el @l foRI R o | gan @
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES

SHfeifr 8 =
GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE

THIgE A1 & dad Ot Secl € DY 3igeH

CONTRIBUTION TO PWD UNDER ASIDE SCHEME

ot aRRereafal 6 fasht o= g2 a1
LOSS ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS

1,342,913,405

872,894

872,894

16,903,848

16,867,479

16,101,309

10,090,363

163,000,000

750,548,822

16,394,059

186,034

16,192,349

7,759,937

ol fa @ik fafdy
TOTAL FINANCE & MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

1,566,749,298

791,081,201
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(x1fé1 . # / Amount in Rs)

faavuT / PARTICULARS

2012413

201112

g - EXPENDITURE
3] - 22 / SCHEDULE - 22

feraer qef safir g / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES
gd 3@f® 3m7 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME
e 37afd gegg™ / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION
ud 3@ =7 / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

(12,534,353)

9,628,728

(242,337,090)
(110,672)

(1,284,252)

feraet o sraftr sl & et s
TOTAL INCOME FROM NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

(2,905,625)

(243,732,014)

9t = / NET EXPENDITURE

SR / SCHEDULE - 23
FRIET & TG UTaer / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
| @Y/ CURRENT TAX

3R o oY Trae™ / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
YR X / DEFERRED TAX

YT TR Hfee - 43 @ 72
DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS

SRR TR TR ~ FodgRa
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION

2,17,99,72,746

7,79,38,042

2,680,654,046

78,574,502

BRI & oY Srae R et g
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FROM PROVISION FOR TAXATION

2,25,79,10,788

2,759,228,549

3= / SCHEDULE - 26
SRRV 5 / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

Pl [TURYT 7 / TOTAL EXTRA ORDINARY ITEM

]

%mﬂ:amﬁamﬁmﬁ/éw%aﬁma%ﬁqaﬁ%%mﬁamﬁm#mwél

Note: Incomz Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(ufer €1 #/Rs. in Crores)

faawur / PARTICULARS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
&. WA Tfafafadt & Tadt smanma
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
&1 4 fraet aifadie / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 730.75 892.95
& foe wamdem
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
74 37afy Gfeq qwg@ / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 43.26 38.52
IEl &1 IR / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 1.82 1.82
RErfEr # faeht o e /7 &ty
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (0.03) —
TS / TN 3119 /INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (315.92) (255.78)
=S =94 / INTEREST EXPENDITURE 0.09 —
FTaviter goft ufrads & g wemerir =y
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 459.96 677.52
TS gt T
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
faferer 393 / SUNDRY DEBTORS (21.13) (27.48)
a&qgf=at / INVENTORIES (1.38) (1.39)
319 / a1 ¥ / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (237.91) (294.86)
AER 3T A / CREDITORS & PAYABLES 338.16 18.88
FeT HTEVIS G TurH
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS 77.74 (304.86)
T Tfafateat & fras Teet srarmr - & ;
NET CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 537.71 372.66
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(ufer =21 #/Rs. in Crores)

faaTur / PARTICULARS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
w. frayi nfafafaat @ T smarmT
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Faa sftmfaat (Fae) 5 gfs / fast
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET) (229.46) (141.74)
TS S47ST / it / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 303.35 229.65
fareit # gftad= / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS 30.05 7.45
fravira nfafafasi @ g Todt smamm= - @
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B 103.94 95.36
. fasia nfafafaa @ 7= sramme
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
%1 § 1 / TAX FREE BONDS 41.32 —
0 &1 T / REPAYMENT OF LOANS - -
U G 79T / INTEREST ON LOANS (0.04) —
farita nfafafirdt @ oo 7o &1 smamm -
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C 41.28 —_
T, TR / Sk 9 (F+73+7) H glez / (@)
D. INCREASEI(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 682.93 468.02
E.=
wrafer s TR wied Fv wd S @ amifis o
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 2,759.48 2,291.46
afe ST THISH Wied 69T Ud d@ @ 3 9w
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,442 41 2,759.48
gfea/ (i)
| NCREASEI(DECREASE) 682.93 468.02
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Il - 24 / SCHEDULE —24
TEEYUT GTEhTT At / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T A=At

T T ST o GG Il bl ottt w0 4 st farar

%)

g)

)
)

)

)

E))

ST | Haif TR 7 9 Y Tges, 1o awE sl e
T yuR wmfirer &,

Fr HAferd TR ¥ g wY & FR sl wm S ¥ for
TR TR 31 ST Yok wfirer €,

T I T L1 YT 35 7T T P ey e |

f¥ 3R SR 3 fere erer e w7 —fepen, et ik
ferg,

frrereit o st/ amreT 3 |

@A, A & = AR s § o
g/ TeTe |

&Y 371 & gt b1 &) 1 e

T TE 1 3 5 1S 394 (%) T (@) ST S g s
kil Haifer Y Y e ferar e & 1 sTera sic def
Wﬁ%mmm&%mwﬂm{ﬁﬁéﬁwm
T STCA ST 3faify & foremt ST & | 72 0 v 3oy iy
QTH-Q (TTSTE HI-4eT) 3 STFHI & 07 (1) & 297ie 1 fory oy
maﬁwﬁﬁwwﬁaﬁwwwﬁwﬁm,w
S ST T T A ST S A o A o e 2, e e
e uf e Mo & |

A Helel TR, PR & T A e A 39 | gwfer e
T TR 5 TR & @ o & S S R | o7 TRy 3 A
ﬁwﬁ%iﬁ@%wﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁuﬁ%ﬂ%
SR R @ T 0T fefagy ST & et Troveay a1 3 aet vy
il fafer & foram st & | ferege 35 v & sy fafie 5 s e
S TEH o H S ST |

ST T ST 4 TST < SUTef ST T o & e s |

oM SelTerer! 5 aeaferc frsarert 34 =g g sgar
wﬁ@éwﬁﬁmﬁw@ﬁa@ﬁq&ﬁ/mﬁm

1.

Revenue Recognition

The Port s major sources of income are classified as

follows:

a) Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of
Pilotage, Port dues and berth hire charges,

b)  Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling
charges and wharfage charges for both Container
and Bulk,

c) Dwelltime chargeson cargo both Container and Bulk,

d) Estate Related Charges for land and buildings,
namely, Rent, Water and Electricity,

e) Interest/Dividend Income on investments,

f)  Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.

g) Servicesrenderedto BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges
at (a) & (b) above are recognized immediately on
completion of the services to be rendered. For
vessels and related cargo, where the service is not
completed at the end of the accounting period, the
revenue is recognized in the next accounting period.
This is as per the completed service contract method
under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell time
income at (c) is recognized only when the cargo
departs from the Port premises, for the period the
cargo was in the Port, after reducing any free period
applicable. Dwell time charges are not accrued on
day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per
month or part thereof. Therefore, rental income is
recognized in the beginning of the month. In the case
of water charges, where the charge is fixed the
income is recognized in the beginning of the month
and where the consumption is dependent on the
meter reading, revenue is recognized on the billing
done in the subsequent month. In the case of
electricity, income is recognized on billing i.e. in the
subsequent month,

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on
accrual basis.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT projects are
recognized on accrual basis, on the BOT operators’
actual performance and Minimum Guaranteed
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Throughput. MGT penalty for tank farms is
recognized on accrual basis based on anniversary
dates of the lease period of respective tank farm
operators up to financial year 2005-06. During
financial year 2006-07, a decision had been taken not
to raise bills in respect of wharfage on shortfall in
Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of tank farm
operators keeping in view the uncertainty associated
with such an income and the fact that entire matter
has been referred to arbitration. However, during
financial year 2008-09 keeping in view the fact that
MGT is also a contractual obligation and non raising
of bills may effect our claim at a later date, a decision
was taken to raise bills retrospectively from 2006-07
onwards. Accordingly bills upto 2008-09 have also
been raised. MGT penalty for other operators is also
recognized on accrual basis as per contractual
obligation. Also refer accounting policy no. 12.

All other income including interest on employee
advances are recognized on cash basis in keeping
with need to be conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical
value, based on actual cost consisting of construction
cost, purchase price including import duties, other
taxes and directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of
commissioning i.e. 26" May 1989 has also been
capitalized. All expenses upto Date of Commissioning
of the project have been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead
expenses, unless they are specifically attributable
and directly identifiable with the project/assets, are
excluded from the cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are
accounted forin the Profit and Loss Account.

Leased Assets- As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets
leased under a financial lease during accounting
periods commencing on or after 1.4.2001, should be
capitalized. JNPT had certain leased assets, in the
nature of Financial Lease, leased in 1995 and 1997.
Therefore, they were not covered by the standard and
the lease payments were charged to the Profit and
Loss/Revenue Account. Upon expiry of lease period
these assets have been capitalized in our books of
accounts for a token sum of Re.1 each to have control
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and identifying future capital expenditure. Since the
lease period has expired in Aug'07, future lease
payments are notindicated in the notes on Accounts.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off
only after proper authorization as required under
clause 96A of the Major Port Trusts Act and the
Delegation of Powers for write-off of assets. Provision
is made for loss on sale of Assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-
line basis based on the economic life of assets given
in the directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the
Government.

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as
follows:

Assets putto use
1. upto 30 days - Nil
2. Above 30 days & upto 180 days - Half (50%)

3. Above 180 days - Full
depreciation
(100%)

Individual assets costing less than Rs.1,00,000/- are
fully charged to revenue expenditure in the year of
purchase.

Investments

The Ports investments broadly consist of the
following:-

a) PSUBonds
b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loan in SPV
c) Fixed Deposits with Bank

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par
and generally in the nature of long term investments
to be redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore,
they are valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based
on actuarial valuation done once in three years.
Contributions are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity
Fund created in Trusts set up for this purpose and the
funds are managed by LIC of India. The leave
encashment liability has also been provided for w.e f.
31" March' 2004 and annual contributions are being
made to the Leave Encashment fund managed by
LIC of India.
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Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than
the amount of disbursement made in that financial
year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments
held by each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall
be disclosed in the Notes on Accounts to the financial
statements of the Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident
Fund are charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are
transferred to Provident Fund Trust formed for this
purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment
was credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of
audit, and as per the requirements of the Billimoria
Report, the interest earned on investments pertaining
to the following reserves was credited directly to the
reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and
modernization of capital assets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the
impact is disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the
year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method
prescribed by the Billimoria Report and therefore
sought the opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Expert Advisory Committee opined that the earlier
practice followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with
the approval of CAG, the Port is crediting the interest
on these two funds to revenue accounts then making
appropriation below the line as per earlier practice.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares,
tools and consumables and are valued at cost
determined on weighted average method. With effect
from F.Y. 2007-08 Inventories lying at sub-stores at
the end of the year have also been valued and
reduced from consumption and accordingly reflected
inthe Accounts,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till
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11.

the date on which the asset is commissioned. Interest
on loans after capitalization is charged to Revenue on
accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares
and capital equipment are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till date
the Port does not have any loans in foreign currency
for import of spares/ capital equipment, nor has it
entered into any forward contracts. As and when such
a situation arises, the policy will be framed keeping in
view the relevant accounting standards.

However, the Port has certain incomes like vessel
related charges and dwell time charges on container
which are denominated in US$, but collected in
Rupees using the buying rate notified by the State
Bank of India or its subsidiaries or any other Public
Sector Bank as on date of entry of vessel into Port .
For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as
on the date of arrival of containers in the Port
premises.

Insurance Cover — Comprehensive Port Package
Policy

The Port as a matter of policy has taken the
comprehensive insurance for the covering the
following risks :

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area
and township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package - Business
Interruption (FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck
removal)

Marine Hull - Floating Crafts
Stand alone Terrorism cover.

The current sum insured for the Port assets is around
Rs. 2450 Crs. The current Comprehensive Port
Package Policy was renewed w.e.f. 01.10.2012 to
30.09.2013 with the premium of Rs. 6.14 Crs.
including Service Tax.

Accounting for Taxes on Income AS - 22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial
Statement, which has become mandatory. This has
resulted in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account to include Deferred Taxation. Accordingly,
timing differences mainly on account of depreciation
and items covered under Sec.43 (B) of the Income Tax
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Act, 1961 resulting in Deferred Tax Assels and
liabilities, charges and credits have been recognized
inthe accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY
2010-11in respect of disputed income.

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13th
Board Meeting held on 29" March 2011 wherein
following resolution was pass®d.

“RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Instruction of
the Ministry of Shipping and Transport, to address the
audit objections raised by C&AG and to present a
more appropriate preparation and presentation of the
financial statements, to approve the change in the
policy of accounting for the income arising to JNPT
from “Penalty for Shortfall and Throughput”.
“Penal interest on outstanding dues” and “any other
income of JNPT” which are disputed by the concerned
Port users, to the effect that such disputed income
shall be recognised in the financial year in which it is
not unreasonable to expect the ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective
from the financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the
year 2010-11 has not been recognised in the financial
statements and its effect thereonis as follows:-

Particulars Rs.inCrores

Opening Balance ason 01.04.2012 Rs.160.17 Crs.

i) | Additionduringthe year2012-13 Rs.9.14Crs.
iii) | Recognised as income during the year. Nil
iv) | Closing Balance as on 31.03.2013 Rs. 169.31 Crs.

As aresult of change in the accounting policy, income/profit
forthe year 2012-13is lower by Rs. 9.14 Crs.
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INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE (TAMP) :

The Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and
Highways has issued a policy direction to TAMP under
section 111 of the MPT Act on revised guidelines for
tariff fixation. As per the guidelines at least 50% of the
royalty/revenue share should be maintained in an
escrow account, for the purpose of creation and or
modernization of Port infrastructure facilities within a
period of five years. Accordingly the Port has
appropriated an amount of Rs 197.19 Crs. to the said
Reserve representing 50% of the royalty/revenue
share received during financial year 2012-13 to
comply with the TAMP guidelines. An amount of Rs
21.92 Crs. has been transferred from Infrastructure
reserve to Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation
and modernization of capital assets.

12.5% LAND SCHEME :

As per the recommendations of the sub-committee of
Trustees, the Board of Trustees have approved the
subject proposal twice in its meeting in the year 2006
and 2008 and the same was sent to Ministry of
Shipping, for approval. In response to this, the
Ministry of Shipping, vide its letter No.PT-
17011/52/2011-PT 7' September, 2012,
communicated the approval of the Govt. of India for
transfer of 111 hectares of JNPT land free of cost to
the Govt. of Maharashtra for allotment to PAPs of
JNPT in line with the Govt. of Maharashtra Scheme
for PAPs of Navi Mumbai Project (CIDCO).
Accordingly, survey of 111 hectares of land has been
carried outand the land has been earmarked.

For transfer of 111 hectares of land to PAPs, EFC
memo for estimated cost of Rs.172.58 Crs. was
prepared based on the Govt. Of Maharashtra /
CIDCO’s Schedule of Rates of 2012 and the same
has been sent to Ministry of Shipping, in December,
2012 for approval. Certain clarifications asked by
MoS with regard to EFC memo were replied. Approval
for EFC memo is still awaited from Ministry of
Shipping.
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PROPERTY TAX TO JNP-PAP VILLAGE
PANCHAYATS :

The 12 Nos of village panchayats have claimed for an
amount of Rs.129 Crs. as property tax from JNPT
from the year 1984 onwards. The Port approached
the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The Hon'ble Supreme
Court vide its order dated 18" October, 2010 directed
the Port to deposit 20% of the amount claimed by
village panchayats within 8 weeks time. An amount of
Rs.9.90 Crs. was deposited with Zilla Parishad-
Raigad District on 13" December, 2010 and Rs.16.07
Crs. deposited in the Supreme Court on
1" February, 2011. Thereafter, as per the directives of
the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the Port has again
approached the State Government through its
advocate for review of the decision of the Zilla
Parishad. The State Government after hearing both
the parties in the meeting held in Nov-2011 directed
the Port to pay amount of property tax to the village
panchayats. The aforesaid directions of the State
Govt. Was challenged by the Port vide an application
filed before Mumbai High Court. As per directives of
Hon'ble High Court in writ petition no.4300 of 2012, an
amount of Rs. 33 Crs. has been deposited with the
Registrar General, High Court, Mumbai on
2™ August, 2012. As directed by the Hon'ble High
Court, the survey of the land is being carried out by the
District Land Records authorities, Alibag. The final
hearing of Hon'ble High Court is awaited.

COLLISION OF MSC CHITRA WITH MV KHALIJIA
3:

Upon collision of MSC Chitra with MV Khallijia 3 on
07.08.2010, intimation was lodged with United India
Insurance Co. Ltd. Vide JNPT letter No.
JNP/Fin/Insurance/2010/1021 dated 09.08.2010.
Claim was lodged vide JNPT letter
No. JNP/Fin/Insurance/2011/1422 dated 02.02.2011
for an amount of Rs. 16,97,41,364/-. The Insurance
Company appointed M/s. Dhiraj Offshore Surveyors
& Adjusters Pvt. Ltd. as Surveyors for said claim.
Based on documents submitted and keeping in view
time excess as per the insurance policy, Dhiraj
Offshore Surveyors & Adjusters Pvt. Ltd finally
guantified & recommended claim of Rs.
12,75,73,670/-. The matter was subject to
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a)

b)

reinsurance and the surveyors of Re-Insurers Charles
& Taylors Adjusting Ltd, London further scrutinized the
claim along with report of the surveyors of
Underwriters further reduced the claim to
Rs.12,44,01,975/- after taking into account
adjustment to tanker bypassing and waiting period.
M/s. United India Insurance Co. Ltd. finally released
balance amount of Rs.11,44,01,975/- on
1" November 2012, after adjusting the 'on account'
payment of Rs.1.00 Crore made in December 2011,
towards full and final settlement of the subject claim
and accepted by the Port.

ACCIDENT AT SEA WHILE TRANSPORTING ONE
RMQC & RMGC :

After accident at Sea while transporting one RMQC &
RMGC M/s.Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction
Co. Ltd submitted their proposal with revised
schedule for supply of 1 RMQC and 1 RMGC. The
Board in its meeting held on 30.11.2010 advised that
the matter may be examined by engaging an
independent agency. D.G. Shipping was requested to
examine the issue and to give recommendations. The
report received from D.G. Shipping was examined
legally. The matter was further discussed with the
representatives of M/s Doosan on 11" August,2011.
The M/s Doosan submitted final revised proposal
which was accepted by the Port. The Port entered
in to three supplementary agreements on
27" January 2012. The gist's of the three
supplementary agreements are as stated below:-

Supply of one RMQC for an amount of Rs. US$
6477380.50 with completion period date of
20" November,2012. This amount is lower than the
original contract price US$ 7,197,089.44 by 10% (
L.D. 5% &loss of business 5%).

Supply of one RMGC for an amount of
Rs. US$ 4448255.38 with completion period date of
20th February, 2013. This amount is lower than the
original contract price US$ 4682374.08 by 5% in view
of Liquidated Damages.

M/s Doosan to carry out disposal of one old RMQC
presently retained by JNPT only after supply of one
new RMQC. Since this is deviation in the work -2 of 3
RMQC contract of the respective clauses to be
suitably amended.
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X U o HAFHR H. g A g 2012 # U TR As plerdthTe ;t;ﬂprléanj&entary agreement M/s Doosan
ARG Ir!ﬁr supplie 1 RMGC in December 2012.
Tl R il 1 | FE A F 418 T After commissioning at site the new RMQC has been
f STRTASH! 1 31 9. 2012 § 1 FRTHSTE I 19 HLa) deployed for commercial operation from
2013 T aiftifee TeTerl 3 fu & frar T d | 31"Dec 2012 and RMGC from 19" Feb 2013.
. T T G AR St it e 3 e et et o2 M/s Doosan shifted the old RMQC to Shallow Water
R fwar | Ffh o @ oS #) aiie 9 9 e Berth for disposal. However the Port is to receive
) clearance from customs till date. Hence M/s Doosan
T%I‘IT‘T{? WW?&E}' Iaﬁ' 3. 8 e & fere &9 could not take further action for disposal in this matter.
6. fav snfares & avor-1 &1 yre
6. PROPOSAL FOR SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE
T A ST i wRgeafoE & sre 3vE & fog dud st PHASE-1:
UE UF UY FHEaH S FRUNYH (EAEEHE) &1 To make better use of its land assets the Port has
e mmmhm%ﬁmmwm engaged M/s IL&FS Infrastructure Development
: , Corporation (lIDC) for preparing Techno Economic
7 37T, 2009 H 3t &1 A fora | E_‘T"T" # v 277 Feasibility Report and same was approved by Board
g@msfqag.mﬁ@qm 9 & Ul Gefaa T E | in August, 2009. In Phase -l about 277 hectares of
R e S S| qﬁtﬁmﬁw ST . 284 T land are to be developed as Multi-product SEZ. The
et e, i = i : infrastructure cost of SEZ Phase -l project is
) 37T E'n%a‘ﬂ@iaﬁqaﬂm i FUE 3 I assessed as Rs. 284 Crs and vertical development
fires FaTer 3 =, 2010 # fagiaa: &WW%WW %ost is assessed as Rs.1900 Crs. Ministry of
ommerce has given the in principle approval in
Ll ﬁﬁw F Hﬁ TEERSTS & fomr g | qi(a- a, March, 2010 and Development Commissioner,
2012:}3%%@9@%3’1 | g5 o fAfae) SR W =@ 3 SEEPZ after inspection of the site recommended for
e e @ s foe fo e SR ST notification in February, 2012. The Port proposes to
- e o i ferg 1 allot the plots on tender basis which will be earmarked
3T ST | HEA J FgEE, 2011 § g8 o9A 4w & and sequenced for different purposes. The Board in
a1/ fasrra dremn 3 fam ofEer gemes R, wretear its meeting held on November, 2011 approved the
: engagement of project advisor, consultant for
ﬁﬁﬂt@ﬁ%ﬁrﬂza A fen e q.t’i"_’” T HefTehR design/development plan and project management
HATCTE § 9T B aTe] 7RG & 3T § | consultant subject to approval to be received from the
%, 284 FIS P Ter FreHr T 3 for G 579 ue o Mintatry.
e 19§Fﬂ§' 2012 F1 H’fﬁ' G T S The revised EFC memo for infrastructure
o Nﬁj%m &R; & bl development costing Rs.284 Crs was sent to Ministry
WWW HaT | A S STHIG § TT A of Shipping for approval on 19" July, 2012 and
. 3R U 4- TR el euigd (S s Oy approval is still awaited. With the approval of the
2 : Board, the Port has engaged, M/s Emst & Young —
s IEE.IIE R % 9 F 25 A1 2013 HY <52 a2 | Tata Consultancy Engineers (TCS) consortium on
GelgsR Haret # s1afy 3 o § | iy g @1 HfergEAT 25th March, 2013 as project advisor. The duration of
T | advisory services is 3 years. The notification by the
. Development Commissioner is awaited.
v 7. CAPITALDREDGING:
gﬁ - - (W%D ﬁﬁa@mm The deepening & widening of Mumbai Harbour
AN &. 1571.60 F$ 37 TE @ | 9a-Uiae w3 Channel & JN Port Channel (Phase — I) has been
s & o fagiae: srgie 2 fean & | fvas afaemfes gitimated to cost Rs.1571.60 Crs. Ministry of
ipping has accorded in approval for the project. The
arelt i & AT  01/08/2012 1 7. Ladie s FY % Capital Dredging work has been awarded to M/s.
G Hed T TR (v 1 il 3, Srehed S0y &l 9l Boskals International at the quoted price of
ey T 2 !ﬁﬂ*ﬁﬁt%@;wmmmﬁmwwt@f Rs.1370.§5 Crs. on 01/08/2012 through global
e con:(pr?tetg/e bidding. The work is in progress and 15%
work has been completed upto March 2013.

L TR =




9. ATTHT Y HaTET S
Frufror s 2012-13 % for st faaoor wiger s fean |
freior ad 2010-11 w6 foerfor o ¢ foram 7 & | e
frraforad 3 a1 fRufs Frfafaa s -
frufeorad 2003-04 HEART e o, gwE w2 30
Had 2005-06 7F : e, 2010 % RT3 MR WHRT 12 W
T ISR 3 UROTTEEY A g2 A T
23 gu Frafror sfierrd ¥ Tu gt F Frfor oy
fera 3 | sty = ¥ Frefeo sifet gy wif
T Fwitor s & fereg st smrger, 2
TG v AR | anfter s g S R |
frftoradf 2006-07 SHY = ¥ 3% fufor asf & fe Ffor
Fad 2007-08 7 : ARl gr wife o s i faeg e
it sy, g F andter qaw A &
HTFHT ST A 7 SRV B S |
fruftoranf 2008-09 ST = T I ffoo aut ¥ ferw P
¥ 2009-107F : sifepY gRT wifie Fufeor smeen & faeg amaet
e iy, Had § sriie g A d |
fFruforad 2010-11 ; 3% 9§ & for Frfor sier st gan & e
AT STGHI () 30 H srflet arm a AR |
frafrorad 2011-12: 29wt 2011 1 faswo wrra T |
frrafroran 2012-13: 29 o 2012 Fr gt wresr |

10. &/ fm &t femurags

11.

IO 7 Feitor a9 2013-14 % & Adem ghed . 216.00
FIS o A STFHT W o & 1%.218.00 F7 ¥ few
R WA F AR |7 3 e el ad 2012-13 3%
fere e fufoor & faeg 5.24.12 IS 1 YIaH o o
™R |

REEREE (R R I ki

A, FheTe SA1fE Saeil o wera § aw e e vy
I e g e St i i e F v gu o 3 9,
2006 ¥ T T e & T gRawfR i w0
1S O foreqd W et e e A R | Forega v dw
A ittt o ven g ama d -

60

STt A a9+ =1

JAWAHARILIAL NEHRU PORT TRUST
Tiftr ST v ST Sie Rard

Annual Accounts & Audit Report
2012-13

INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS :

Income Tax Return is filed for the Assessment Year
2012-13. Assessment is completed till Assessment
Year 2010-11. The present assessment year-wise
statusis as follows :

AY 2003-04 to 2005-06 | Based on order dated 30" Sept.,2010 of

ITAT, Mumbai the assessing officer has
done de-novo assessment without giving
benefit of tax exemption as the result of
registration u/s12AA. JNPT has filed
appeal against such Assessment Orders
passed by Assessing Officer with CIT(A),
Thane. The hearing of appeal is in
progress.

AY 2006-07 to 2007-08 | JNPT has filed appeal against Assessment

Order passed by Assessing Officer in ITAT
Mumbai for the said assessment years and
ITAT order has since been received.

AY 2008-09 to 2009-10 | JNPT has filed appeal against Assessment

Order passed by Assessing Officer in ITAT
Mumbai for the said assessment years.

AY 2010-11 Assessment Order for the said year has
been received and appeal has been filed
with the CIT(A), Thane

AY 2011-12 Return filed on 29" Sept.2010.

AY 2012-13 Return filed on 28" Sept.2011.

10. PROVISIONS FOR TAX/ADVANCE TAX :

11.

The Port has paid advance income tax amounting to
Rs.216.00 Crs. including TDS during the year for
A.Y. 2013-14. Provision for tax has been made for
Rs.218.00 Crs. An amount of Rs.24.12 Crs. has also
been paid during the year against self assessment tax
forA.Y.2012-13.

INSURANCE OF PORT ASSETS :

In view of incidents like Tsunami, Cyclones etc., and
directives received from Ministry as well as report of
committee constituted by IPA, the Port finalized the
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f.
March, 2006 after valuation of certain Port sAssets by
an Independent Valuer. The comprehensive Port

Package Policy comprises of the following Insurance
cover:




1)

2)
3)
4)

5)
6)

12.

13.

I SEH F St & qe Qe wR v e Sifes
T (T JeTer &5 Ue TR § aTet e sRaefiE &
fem)

eyl e et - mefi

foree o B9t - Faan

fereget oo $3sT - SATYR S7ew (TwuEsi/ wuesid T
TIHHTS H ST, HeT o1 FTehre)

T e - e At

STciehaTe | foardy gen

To it & for S 1 T sisger afsr s 5. 2450
FUE 3 | THHH AT T YT G Y 2. 1.10.2012 &
30.9.2013 T 1 a9 I 319y & foru Jar-++X Gfid 5. 6.14
IS ) ot T Felteet o T |

THTEE IS o 78 T WThTT T ST

T F &, 18 wREd 2013 ¥ W €. el-28025/8/2006-
AT & STTER THIES A & Fad I ) U7 GOHR &
fferd 7 sterer w7 &1 e faa | TR T5 F 9 4
HYeh 5 3TV TS T ATl H TSI B ey Y e 3 ey
5 %.16.50 FU 1 39 b | Fiifeh =29 T F oTr-q
il glewrsll & farg & defia 8, gafem 3 sraga
rfea fafi & sy fem sy 1 ford ferar e @

T YA

HRIT UY[eeh Tehior o 9T o ST aR yyjess & gfex ¥ foru
AR, 2008 H T foregel yemar gt febart T | Foreamogden
TEIF fou S & 918 WA # 9 2010-11 ¥ arfaF
ARG T A 2011-12 F 2012-13 T % TR F A
SO fefrart T | S Tygess wifE # . 18 e 2011
ATt AR 5 TR A oper Te ek & et et 39 sty
1 Al T8 & T & | 3 SAfIgET 31 7, 2013 7 et
T |

I T TR0 o 3771t 9T o SIgQas 2011-12 3
ST S i MR T 7 2013-14 F 2015-16 TF
¥ Y PN T TG 5 STHE, 2012 F G TYoH
0T <h1 S fofl T | 9 1 37, 2013 § Ty
WM 1 el T Tl & i qo g 1 derar oy &6t
TR ek T T R |

61

SIITEEieT e a9 =1
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST
Tiftrs ST ua srEr-udrar Ras

Annual Accounts & Audit Report

2012-13

12.

13.

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area
and township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package —Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)

Marine Hull - Floating Crafts
Stand alone terrorism cover

The current sum insured for the Port assets is around
Rs.2450 Crs. The current comprehensive Port
Package Policy was renewed w.e f. 01/10/2012 for a
premium of Rs.6.14 Crs.including service tax for the
period of 1 year upto 30.09.2013.

CONTRIBUTION TO STATE GOVT. UNDER ASIDE
SCHEME :

Ministry vide letter no. PO-28025/8/2006-PLN dated
18th February 2013 directed Port to contribute funds
to State Govt. under ASIDE scheme. Accordingly Port
has contributed Rs. 16.30 Crs. towards cost of
improvement of Roads in Uran & Panvel Taluka in
hinter land connectivity. As the expenditure relates to
creation of infrastructure facilities in the vicinity of the
Port the same has been considered to be paid out of
Infrastructure Reserve.

TARIFF REVISION :

As per the directions of TAMP a comprehensive
proposal was submitted in October, 2008 for increase
in tariff. After giving detailed clarifications the proposal
was substantiated with the actuals of the year
2010-11 and estimates for the year 2011-12 to
2012-13. As per Notification of TAMP did.
18" March, 2011 received no increase in the
prevailing tariff has been allowed. The said
notification will be in force till 31* March, 2013.

As per the further directions of TAMP fresh proposal
for the tariff cycle 2013-14 to 2015-16 was submitted
to TAMP on 5" October 2012 with the actuals of the
year 2011-12 as base. The Port is awaiting Tariff
Revision w.e.f. 1% April 2013 as the validity of the
earlier notification has not been extended till date.




14.

HRITT T TRt F sidtengtiue, viren affrer 3 dey &
317 4. 19.01.2012 & g awr g0 HRON § waifug
SRIeh S H 23 TEY, 2012 § 44.28 WA S I A E |
TE T2 01/04/2010 F T 3 Typesh 1Y 3 10 e Y
FA 3 SAs & 1 559 7 2012-13 F v F I o
foed T faadia garg ey |

HRTTT TR YIehio) 3 o ol o1 4t 3 /) @ aes % ey i
T f&. 14.02.2012 % sHferger a3y g o § wafi
TR &1 5 16.03. 20129 27 85 M el e & 2 |

wferea ffer, Swa fofi et Yo fafir 3 fom =«

FET AUFTEH & T 1 IR FH F o Hew F
1A § Fefafad % fou srem =t 1 e far mar &
S1131/03/2003 FIRY T |

w4 fAfawram AT &AW

g ey | S, o eEr) fass Rl =g

R SRR | SRt TeE T F e sreE g
3 Y frfy STTRLEe ee e Stafiar =

ST feaT &7 =1l 3t wiferen qeaan w e A
AT o farwey F st tem v e 3 ure s 38 1 ify
1 A S GH § | ST % s difenen qeaiE w
SR T ot g3t Tohdretor S it Wity st drr
U SRR | . 19 7, 2005 3 TG e
24021/20/2004-95it % g1 3 FAR 1 “agiaa.” s
F g |

Farfgfv & o 37 sivee
(FSE.H)
.| faamm 31.3.2013| faday, | =& [31.3.2013)31.3.2013
w, T 3Far (2011 F |dhe wt | afifrag
ffe ge | e sivrer| sivmwsr | e
1 | T fafy 439.85 | 23745 | 1116 | 102.65 | 191.24
2 | 3ygM fAfy 72.95 | 61.94 0.18 10.77 | 10.83
3 | gF s
Aty 4575 | 28.91 0.02 9.48 | 16.82
FA 558.55 | 328.30( 1136 | 122.90 | 218.80
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TAMP vide its notification order dated 19.01.2012 has
reduced the cargo related tariff rates in respect of
GTIPL/APM Terminal by 44.28% w.e f. 23rd February
2012. This reduction is in addition to the reduction of
10% in the said tariff rates w.e.f. 01.04.2010. This
development has adversely affected the revenue
share received by the Port for the year2012-13.

TAMP vide its notification order dated 14.02.2012 has
reduced the cargo related tariff rates in respect of
NSICT/DP WORLD by 27.85% w.e.f. 16.03.2012.

14. TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY
FUND & PENSION FUND :
In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax
Act, separate Trusts were created with the approval of
the Board in respect of the following and came into
existence on 31.3.2003.
Sr.No. | NameofFund | Name ofthe Trust

1. Provident Fund

JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

2 Gratuity Fund

JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

PensionFund | JN Port Superannuation Trust

Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to
these Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and
Pension are being deposited with Life Insurance
Corporation of India towards annual contribution
based on the actuarial valuation. In addition to the
above, Leave Encashment liability of the Port is also
deposited with L.I.C. based on the actuarial valuation.
Ministry vide letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG dated
19th May 2005 have granted ‘in principle’ approval to
the above arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits

(Rsin Crs.)
Sr.| Particulars Liability [Fund valud Contribution OosL Unfunded
No. ason ason |made during| ason Liability
31.03.2013 | Sep.2011| the year |31.03.2013 as on
31.03.2013
1 | Pension Fund 439.85 23745 11.16 102.65 191.24
2 | Gratuity Fund 72.95 61.94 0.18 10.77 10.83
3 | Leave Encashment
Fund 45.75 28.91 0.02 9.48 16.82
Total 558.55 328.30 11.36 122.90 218.89




15.

16.

ferita ad 2003-04 ¥ fardta ad 2010-11 T dHifee qeaisd
& SHFHR Gt 24137 1 AR F ToAH § T e T IEuH
R TR |

31.3.2013 &1 & fAfUdi & FR Fa 24T &. 558.55 FUE
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o e et @ gt far

e T < STFHR T feR, &-fte, foreg 18 g efmeet cvr st
TR (AT TN 9T H BIghl) F B0 3 FH
TRl § a€) A1 H Fehrar T 91 €, S avelq foren v fawa
31/3/2013 I 7% TR %. 234.30 Fg Frverdt € | =rAaw
Yo AT 3 3feve & g & G Ao faatad § aur
T3 o T 721 371 1 @ W AR AT o Fearerat 3 few Sy
2 | e Y ufRard onh of S ¥ | e e weay
FEEE F PR @ 36 FH e § Fe awm@
31/3/2013 I &. 190.07 Fg Frperet & Fur foredf ¥ 5.
143,46 FUS aetaH TREefE @1 e d |

TR YT U &2 WEEY A

HEIYTH YIeeh YUt & fRel & S19ER w6 # TR 9§
TR T S Ty A7 ae FEA1 & | iy goey famran,
ST 3 W e 3 HTe § stfiraeR aeT i et stk
A 3 IR a7 BT R | o7 e 5t ft & faanfad & o
I TGS 6T SATST S AT 3ot Fa GHe T4 | ST
e - 9 “USRE f@rgT” & S9N afe fash! a1 dard 33 oo
TTe % Hfew §em § 7t sifAfSeraan & & et SrEr #
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16.

All the liabilities have been fully provided for by way of
contribution as per actuarial valuation from the
FY 2003-04 to FY 2010-11.

The total liability on account of these three Funds
stood at Rs 558.55 Crs. on 31.03.2013 and the total
value of these Funds stood at Rs 328.30 Crs as on
31.03.2013. With the total contribution of Rs.11.36
Crs. in FY 2012-13 to these Funds, and provision of
Rs.122.90 Crs.in the books, the shortfall liability
during the year for the three funds is Rs.218.89 Crs.

LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS :

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the
Balance Sheet is the huge Outstandings from Tank
Farm Operators on account of Lease Rentals, Way-
Leave, Buried Pipeline and Water Charges,
(excluding MGT) which stands at Rs.234.30 Crs.as
on 31.3.2013. The Invoices raised in respect of
penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT)
have been disputed and no amount is forthcoming
and the entire matter has been referred for arbitration.
The arbitration proceedings are still in progress. The
total amount due from Tank Farm Operators on
account of MGT alone stands at Rs.190.07 Crs.as on
31.03.2013 and of which Rs.143.46 Crs.forms part of
CurrentAssets.

PENAL INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES :

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major
Port, the Port is to charge penal interest on
outstandings from customers. However, in the case of
Estate Rentals, both Tank Farm and others most of
the outstandings are disputed and the matter is yet to
be resolved. When the principal itself is disputed,
charging penal interest on the principal has not been
considered proper. As per the Accounting Standard-9,
“Revenue Recognition”, if at the time of rendering of
services or sale there is significant uncertainty in
ultimate collection of the revenue then the revenue
recognition is postponed and in such cases revenue
should be recognized only when it becomes
reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate
Rentals, Tank farm & MGT outstandings.




17.

18.

SiT3i1E} yaTeTeh! T WY T e/ sty ufcamfera ;

i e/ et % T e o R F) v
HIHR ook HSRO 9181 1 3% G feram 771 & o 3 91t 1 A
A Ue 377 gfawnd daR w0t F A T fear o & | s
STCATET 85 34 TREIfal SH & 1 ST, il anfe
1 off 3% Tt e e & | 3 ot 39 w9 § v A
o T A, e w7 F 3R dig mr e | 3= A e
afceEfer 3 - e e o ag e age e
STTRE | 31 g7 uRgeft i Pt R ¥t d
7T e TN @ U 37T @ “guR & forw el wemeren iy
T YIS/ aREfrE” & w0 R T d S e arg e
el 1 g e €. 54.53 w1 | 3 it @
U fereal § 30 i & for aRinm fFn s & 131/03/13
1 g TR g 5. 39.08 FASE |

STCTET ATATATT W TUTTe :

TO , G T =T G STl STera AT Feee e
TR T 3T Hfeet {oft et & gorg wferera =1 et
fee g o = % T WdeTe § wfivet gan &1 Seraw
FTATAT Halef HOTeH! a1 ST A &9 & Fre STAnTeRat Sl 3
A ST 9 ST Te FeT ) PR 3 e o s
R | v T A ¥ 19,58 T T 1 o7 b & | S
HEIITT T SN 1 AT J e 7 69 %. 9,79,30,000/-
Fed |

19. Hnfuq Ud ygeh &we
TefTa ararara i ey e w faaur e s -
(39 &g 41 H)
faarm A AT | AT T H w A
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
a8 e (@Eniae)| 550|550 5.88 6.58
EICIE 26.40 | 26.40 26.94 24.26
eI GAIT e 210 210 1.46 1.97
SRR 15.00 | 15.00 15.27 13.40
TAUHSTEEE 15.00 | 15.00 14,94 19.46
YR = = . 0.08
FHe A 64.00 | 64.00 64.49 65.75
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17.

18.

19.

SHEDS /OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT
OPERATOR:

As per terms of agreement with APM Terminal /
GTIPL, Bulk storage sheds have been handed overto
them which could be demolished for creation of yard
and other facilities. In addition, certain other assets
like wagon loading platform, canteen etc have also
been handed over to them. These assets will not
revert back to the Port in the same form in which they
were handed over. Lease rentals are being collected
on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from
fixed assets register and shown separately as
“Sheds/Assets handed over to BOT operator for
modification.” The WDV of these assets was Rs.54.53
Crs. at the time of handing over. These assets are
being amortised equally over a period of 30 years.
The amortised value of these as on 31.03.13 is
Rs.39.08Crs.

VTMS :

The Port has entered in to protocol agreement with
the Mumbai Port Trust for sharing 50% of the capital
cost including installation & commissioning of the
Vessel Traffic Management System (VTMS) installed
by the Mumbai Port Trust. The VTMS is mainly used
for monitoring the arrival and departure of vessels
through the common user channel. The Mumbai Port
Trust has incurred an amount of Rs. 19.58 Crs. The
Port share in respect of cost of the equipment &
installation & commissioning is Rs. 9,79,30,000/- Crs.

CAPACITY INSTALLED & UTILISED ;

The details of traffic handled and capacity installed is
given below;

(In Million Tonnes)

Particulars

Capacity Installed
2012-13 2011-12

Capacity actually utilized
2012-13 2011-12

BPCL (Liquid Cargo Berth) 5.50 550 5.88 6.58
GTIPL
Shallow Draught Berths 210 210 1.46 1.97
JNPCT
NSICT
JNPAnchorage — — — 0.08
Grand Total

26.40 26.40 26.94 24.26

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.27
14.94

13.40
19.46

64.00 64.00 64.49 65.75
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20. 3TATHT Y (HRTETE) 20. VALUE OF IMPORT S (CIF):
TS & E'th P2 ST F e W f ”“g‘ﬂﬁ The values of imports calculated on CIF basis and
AR RTRE: expenditure in foreign currency are given below:
(0% T9dl #) (Rs. in Crs.)
wAH. | faarm 2012-13 2011-12 Sr. No.| Particulars 201213 2011-12
1 39T U FAS 3.13 4.25 1 Consumables & spare parts 313 425
2 ‘Fﬂ'ﬂﬂ HA 28.22 140.62 Z Capital Goods 28.22 140.62
3 e, fe s, FEEE 3 Expenditure in foreign currency for Training,
ST 3% T D.A,, Conference expenses, Maintenance
il i u contracts etc. 0.01 0.04
feru faeett g1 =4 0.01 0.04
4 | figm afe ¥ for fael 4 | Expenditure in foreign currency for
el ¥ 0.45 0.06 subscription etc. 0.45 0.06
5 St U 397 Sniey Ao 3.13 | e 4.25 5 | Value of imported & indigenous spare parts | Imported 3.13 | Imported 4.25
Fergel T T e 3P 28.98% 44.60% consumed and % to total consumption 28.98% 44.60%
: 5 - (Rs. In Crs.)
H (01 7 &) Indigenous Indigenous
FM767 | ;WWs.28 767 5.28
71.02% 55.40% 71.02% 55.40%
Fe 10.80 &l 9.53 Total 10.80 | Total 9.53
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
6 i f.si : ﬁ'@ 1 7 e 3w 6 Total purchase of stores and materials made
RUECEESE R e | on capital Ale during the year and not
T (31Mm) B FeT TR = A included in capital Alc. NIL NIL
21. SEI-TigS! S o 21. REMUNERATION TOAUDITORS:
(Mg &1 5 ) Rs. In lakhs
faaTm 2012-13 | 2011-12 Particulars 201213 2011-12
A HRTCTETT &1 i i@ T & &9 § 35.00 30.00 As Auditors to CAG 35.00 30.00
ST HIHE 3 TTTeT T i@l T eh & 2.40 7.30 TaxAuditors in respect of Taxation Matter 240 7.30
H T RieTw 4.1 5.86 Internal Auditor 411 5.86
AU Gied JeuE dar 1625 22.83 Management Services including Certification 16.25 22.83
I 57.76 65.99 Total 57.76 65.99
22. STl o e AT 3 U fey e e ferara 22. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE
INCURRED THEREON :
Fife 2012-13 | 2011-12 Category 2012-13 | 2011-12
A |Class 182 17
T
I 182 17
[ 51 48 i 51 48
Il 13661 1387 I 1366 1387
v L 107 106 \Y 107 106
el N (HE ) 1706 1718 Total Staff (in Nos.) 1706 1718
Wqﬁm(mmﬁ) 182.09 | 141.81 Employees remuneration (Rs. In Crs.) 182.09 141.81
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23. g wiEaT T,

(F2 5. )
feercar 2012-13 | 2011-12
SR T ey ) @a 10.80 9.53
forsTelt, S v wm 124.56 104.88
AU T 3R 30.45 39.69
A, 7Ig U 182.09 141.81
ey iy w31 faferadi & stvrem 134.29 75.05
FHARY e g 22.50 22.10
Faferear =g 13.07 11.64
Cikif 2.78 4.82
A W FH Tl BISHT L T Y 1.80 2.20
AR Y 53.18 14.79
A 575.53 426.51

24. 31774, 2013 T 3MTeRTRTe YaTd Freferfiaa s -

() fafi Seharil & T 319 i seareeral/ geredarsh/ far & s
2 72 vl el 36wy 3 4 femm T2 3%, 103,78
FISHE |

(@) oo 9o fH it geeAarsht & snd afgfd & 9%, 25.00
FEHE

(M) 3G FICHIST 3 FER A 0 a1 15 5.60 FIS 177 |

() A et it fastel 3 farator & forn wRuEEdng =m
A T & T TN %.220 P § (S 2003 Y g 2012
)

(3) Fuwened Fffa 7 suweRh 34 ¥ ©.83.81 F0T §
Fver & oI .3 oy % foreng @ yoms sirgerl s
YT IR ferar |

(F) AT waifag =safwar 5t 12.5 99T 411 & 989 160
BT Y 5 T o9 AT W e A S E. 172,58
TS B, FIlh TR § Fofg iy gefard |

25, favestya we -

a,%.wﬁmaﬁsﬁ%fﬂqwﬁﬁ@ﬁ,mw
TS B USTHRT TIfeahor o S UeF qoeitar 99 S fman |
TG, o - 1. 3. T T9h F F 9 Y 0 9 3w
FE YR o T Forerent Golig sraterg foel 4 2 | st sor
& AT 3t ST AT 5. 357.80 FE e E. 100
HIS I A 5t & Bt ot S g st st o Ay |
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23. EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS :

(Rsin Crs.)
Particulars 201213 2011-12
Consumption of stores and spares 10.80 9.53
Power Fuel & Water 124.56 104.88
Repairs & Maintenance 3045 39.69
Salaries wages and bonus 182.09 141.81
Contribution to P.F. And other funds 134.29 75.05
Employee welfare expenses 22.50 22.10
Medical Expenses 13.07 11.64
Insurance 278 4.82
Rates and Taxes excluding taxes onincome 1.80 2.20
General Expenses 53.18 14,79
Total 575.53 426.51

24. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH
2013AREAS FOLLOWS:-

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not
provided in the books as liabilities works out to
Rs.103.78 Crs.

b) Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under
litigation is Rs.25.00 Crs.

c) Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman
Koliwada amounting to Rs. 5.69 Crs.

d) Penalty imposed by MSEDCL for distribution
of Electricity to BOT operators is Rs.229 Crs. (From
June 2003 to December,2012).

e) Order pass by Commissioner of Custom against by
back option for disposal of three RMQC'’s of KHIC
make for Rs. 53.81 Crs.

f)  The total cost inclusive of development of 160
hectares of land under 12.5 Schemes for PAP is
Rs. 172.58 Crs. approximately, as decision is awaited
from the Government.

25. SPECIALPURPOSE VEHICLE:

JNPT has executed a memorandum of understanding
with CIDCO, Gowt. of Maharashtra and National
Highway Authority of India for providing road
connectivity to JN Port. Accordingly, a special
purpose vehicle has been floated under name and
style of Mumbai-JNP Port Road Co. Ltd. having its
registered office in the State of Delhi. The estimated
cost of project under Ph-l is Rs. 357.80 Crs. out of




26.

P H o1, 3. 9. R I IR & 40 S U & HE. 60
FIE & i1 foF et et &, 100 FUS € | 34T % o/ farehrg
T & 9a H wgforga-w SR Fe o gfeenfya e s
Wl € | 7. 3. T6 7 37 e [a91y 3299 o ) 3Fad) o
¥. 40 FUE 1 ANMEH fhdT & T IIelt & S9N 4 9w aifies
FI YT, 30 FS (31T, 05) Frwv AT | ferdraad 2010-11
& S a9 3R9F FEE 3 €. 10.00 FE T (HE Ud S
2011) P AL H 5. 20.00 IS T 1 70 JHIFATE |

el 3 STTER 4 SfeTeTa aTfives o) o & =t &1 31 |1, 2012
ek ol H a9t fopd] T § | S[eTE 2012 % SR fasy 32vd
FHT A SEITH HIEH .18.74 FUS HT [T FHTAT AT 3751
fema |

..U, A & HedT gg WEd 991 6T 918 o Gayg §
Fﬂ?ﬂ'ﬂ:

9y | S W H 31/12/2005 F &G T G F ARG F
A 9T S 99 gRT e e RYH Tg 96 18 o T,
ST TS T & fore 7 amedi dad et gl o fa.
(wadrdiuet) gag =1 20 o 1 aae 3 fora feam e & o 3l
10 T T SQTgT S Gehal @ | 59 X F i 8 syt
13 foRTT 3 YU UF eREY AR F Il SHR Yerea
S5 v TS U § | ST ) vl 6 STER fareia
2012-13 % S g1 R, Taee ud uesh § o & fawg
o THUHUE & SR R e O e s e -
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26.

which equity is Rs.100 Crs. and balance by Senior
Debt and Sub-ordinate Debt. JNP contribution in the
equity is limited to Rs.40 Crs. and Sub-ordinate Debt
Rs.60 Crs. aggregating to Rs.100 Crs. The
sub-ordinate debt can also be replaced by issuing of
letter comfort in favour of Bank/Financial Institution.
JNP has so far fully contributed Rs.40 Crs.in the
equity of SPV and has provided debt of Rs.30
Crs.(April'05) carrying an interest rate of 4% p.a. as
per terms. During the financial year 2010-11 SPV
repaid debt to the extent of Rs.20.00 Crs.in two
instalments of Rs.10.00 Crs.each (May &Aug. 2011).

As perterms, interest @ 4% p.a. has been provided in
books of accounts upto 31st March, 2012. During
July’2012 the SPV paid the entire interest outstanding
amountingto Rs. 18.74 Crs. netof TDS.

LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD
OF JNPT:

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management,
Maintenance & Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was
awarded to M/s. Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formerly
known as Speedy Transport Pvt Ltd, (STPL)),
Mumbai, for a period of 20 years, further extendable
by 10 years. The Agreement provides for payment of
lease rentals for assets handed over, and royalty for
TEUs handled as per conditions of License
Agreement. The amounts which accrued in JNPT
from M/s SML, during the Financial year 2012-13
towards lease rentals, royalty and shortfall in MGT as
per conditions of License are as follows:

(Rsin Crs.)
faa 2012-13 | 2011-12 Particulars 2012-13| 2011-12
THwa! 5.97 6.20 Royalty 5.97 6.20
EEICTUY 15.67 14.93 Lease rentals 15.67 14.93
o S & F ) (Traed) afgd) 1.10 1.11 Shortfallin MGT (included in Royalty) 1.10 1.4
27. 9180 & Mk Srfafan Hara 27. SECTION80IACLAIMS :

T 3 ad % G Frefafae g gl & fa st
Sfufe =i ¥RT 80 3TN & e X A @Y 9 & g oA
ferare ;

The Port has made an application during the year for
availing Tax benefit u/s 801Aof the Income Tax Act for
the following infrastructure facilities:-

O a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India
® A ﬁ? eféere o sfseran. for. (v aféerey siemédee) Private Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPLS).
¥ b) Th Rail Mounted Quay C (RMQC)
. : . A ree i ounte y Cranes
@) i 2011 % T T WSS A A (TN i) purchased and installed in September 2011.
E A | ¢) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased

)

2006-07 & g1 1T A13S 1T 35 (IRUHSIE) @dige genfya
FTE |
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and installed in 2006-07.
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FAYHT & F AT

FE AR T HSA T 6 TAR2012 ) g
H.46/20120% §.178/60/2012(3MET-1) ¥ WK sy
AT I ST AUFTEH 1961 FHRT 10(15)(iv) () ¥ wd
e e wfoee stuftedHia &<t # 91 a0 g
Wﬁa.zooom%mqﬁm%mmml
T-YRET HACT F f&.12 Fa5@K,2012 F 3% 0 T 0
24015/1/2012-F. 111 & SR SHTAG =R FHFT T
I SR T A & a1 .4 S, 2013 F 0@ G G-
11015/25/2012-91€1.VI F UK £.2000 &I ¥ s &I
STRY e 3 foTw S ek o6 SigeiTeet , fart wiamer & ey
fervrr & et Ffdee frafett el e, waroerr =i arfifirem 1963
T YT 66(3) T ST 35 S1aR |

eI 3 S ST a2 a1 & Pt S Fofrer wat &,
ﬁmﬁ%ﬁné.m.%.WWW|mﬁawqéqﬁrﬁ
AT % gy H siferemom geen gvit gu i frfie =R T
aﬁtﬁ.ﬁm%mw@mwmﬁsﬁmﬁwqﬁ
e s ) sioet o & Fafor fepa |

ST SR FHeR @2 ST FY .15 e, 2013 %
W%ﬁ@ﬂs@%m%%mﬁ!ﬂaﬁqﬁmm
T

AT St A e 3w e v et S
T IS foRa T o, @i it wfafmr w1y &5 sif
TR 4 =, 2013 o 7@ 6 7, 2013 % s T
1197,2013 I §9g Eiet ST 1 A 791 15 914, 2013 F¥
WY H I TG F 9 e v 1 6 71, 2013 77 4
U9 WhIEe foE T o | AR S S e e 3 e
T AT § W1 AR 3 SR 9 3ife g 71 577efa 19
i, 2013 T @1 AT | §99 & QI 5 o a7g 2o T

ST 3o s fervero 9 s e

a1 e | wiw | s,
Eak:S 9. H

-1 (g amd ot feean) 1 | 250000 (250000000
Fi-11 (Ffira ) 0 0 0
-1l (39 I8 o
AfFTT) 2 15000 | 15000000
-1V (Faeht fEar
farvr feg) 542 | 148196 (148196000
A 545 | 413196 [413196000
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TAX FREE BONDS OF JNPT:

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
No.46/2012.F.No.1?8/60/2012(!TA.1) dated
6" November 2012 authorized JNPT to raise an
aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 2000 crore
through the issue of secured tax free redeemable
non-convertible bonds under Section 10(15)(iv)(h) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.IIl dated 12" November 2012
sanctioned issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT and vide
letter No.PD-11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated
4" January 2013 conveyed the approval of the
competent authority for issue of bonds of Rs.2000
Crs. as per the terms and conditions specified under
Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance
Notification in terms of Section 66(3) of Major Port
TrustAct, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done
by M/s. CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt
Ltd. The bonds have been rated ‘AAA’ by M/s. CRISIL
and “BWR AAA (Pronounced BWR Triple A)”
indicating highest safety with regard to payment of
interest and return of capital.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in
the Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated
15" February 2013.

After completing all formalities Draft Prospectus was
filed with SEBI, the last date for receipt of public
comments was 4" March 2013 was extended up to
6" March 2013. Prospectus was filed with SEBI on
6" March 2013 with issue opening date being fixed on
11" March 2013 and issue closing date being
15" March 2013. Owing to poor response from market
and based on directions from Ministry, the last date
was extended to Tuesday, 19" March 2013.

After issue closing hours the final bid analysis as
received from our Registrar is given below:

Category

No. of Valid No. of
Applications Bonds

Amount
(InRs.)

Category | (QIB Portion) 1

Category | (Corporate Porton) 0 0 0

Category |Il (High Net
Worth Individual) 2

Category IV (Retail
Individual Investor Portion) 542

Total

250000 250000000

15000 15000000

148196
545 413196

148196000
413196000




e e/ A A F TR ® ¥ @IS @9 & 95§,
41,31,9600/- UMY % 413196 &g 3&fa foru MU | 9= 26
1, 2013 &1 3fafad feme T Y we o fafirs ageieat sl 4
TR S T H SR et | STae -URT W %.3.97 @ &
=S &l ot e e |

Yellaeg Saed! I ar Wish TS U6 AvHd Wi TR &
TR IS feRa T o e |l &l 3 37, 2013 I Gelpd
[ERERIE

alifer ST TG g S are G Wi $ 8 Tadedy
7 gl . & g g fee=R oE STHER e # 99 9.
284 & TEd 71 30 & Y-SR & I Gsiiehd 1.75 a8
el Y & e e o e ga |

. el ¥ mnieed e % orgar <99 9 & Aifa W §E &
G % feru feaer wfaer sl i s smavaw © |

TEFE i fAfer & & forg S t 1 et e ot 8
4

Telt &l G T HAvaTeA & AR o= ufiem faa fAfy
T8 T 3 | 53 ad &) et W wferer 2 &) o & e w
41,32 FUE AR SRIEr Ff &u & Sem @ T E |
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Further taking into account technical rejection for
application/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96000/-. The Bonds were
allotted on 26" March 2013 and money transferred to
our collection account with various collecting bankers.
Interest on application money amounting to Rs.3.97
lakhs was also paid.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange and bonds
were listed on 3" April 2013.

Since bonds issued by JNPT are secured, Mortgage
Deed was entered into with SBICAP Trustee
Company Ltd, our Debenture Trustee for land
aggregating to 1.75 hectares under Survey No.284 of
Jaskhar Village and registered with Sub-Registrar,
Uran.

SEBI guidelines require creation of Debenture
Redemption Reserve in order to repay the bonds at
the end of 10th year. Accordingly permission of CAG
has been obtained for creating the reserve.

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as
per the assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs.
41.32 Crs. has been set apart as reserve for meeting
the redemption liability at the end of the 10" year.
Previous Years figures have been regrouped /recast
wherever necessary to have consistency and
uniformity in presentation.

Sd/- Sd/-
(C. RAMANI) (N.N. KUMAR)
CHIEF MANAGER (FIN) l/c CHAIRMAN l/c
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31 97, 2013 1 THIA T & AT SRR Yo IO N
P ol TR URA & w74 Tereraraiend B gord oran glen R

SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL

OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

HETYTH =A% SA1+1w,1963 & T 102 (1) & wner 9fsq
- Aererarias (edw, el v Sa @ o)
Sferferrm, 1971 1 &R 19(2) W aiea & 31 914, 2013 @1
IS Y & TG STaTeRaret 8% e R & Her g
3R 99 TG B WEE 99 F U aw-Ef o @
SIRETRIET 1 & | T8 R Raror srarevere 2% v =g
U 1 SIREMYE & | 39 fairy fawol w e o
TR & 3MTER TR I S 2R e 2 |

T 92 i TRer RaTe # et aeiavy], HdArs srEreRor
AR B Y FTHY, IR AT TAT TR
AT A1 % Fee 7 ARETRRoT IR TR 9N & i vd
HETerE Wieres (W ¢ o) &) fewfrlt @ w1 Ak
frl vd Rffrmt (shfercr oo Frifian & srgarert e
guraeiteran gd froqres veil anfy & wdy 3 ey o2 W
AR oG- TR0eT & BIE JeqvT 81 & o 3 FPrdleror Rurd /i
Td HETerd] TXeTd 31 ol e RAre % ey & arer Q
A8 |

E U STETYRET KT & ATHIRIAT W ey
AT 6 STTAR BT E | g7 HTD! Pl 31l b S &9 78
I YT S TP el & R T8 STearer I &) b e
fera=otl 4 anfieh 9 & o g9 6T & | Srarden § vt
& i H e i e fyaeott § yave ) e smeR W
Sita e & | ovar when # wE o fagidt @
AR T 9de T Ry 10 Hewqut graeser i fird
fraott & Tl wegdiavor & smwem Mo e | =9
fereare o & o BT e wien B g1 S S v % e
T S TR Ive Bl @ |

I TR1e] & SRR % &4 e et & -

(i) &9 9 R I AR e o Ry E o muy
HATTH STHI 37 Fear 3 SaR e oy
& forq ot e arawE o |

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as at 31% March 2013 and
the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that
date under Section 19(2) of the Comptroller and
Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of
Service) Act, 1971 read with Section 102(1) of the
Major Port Trusts Act, 1963. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG)
on the accounting treatment only with regard to
classification, conformity with the best accounting
practices, accounting standards and disclosure
norms, etc. Audit observations on financial
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules & Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc. if any, are
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit
Reports separately.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that:

i. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;




@)
1.
11

.2

2

(i) ga Rae % Jom-v= qen o Ud S o weTRE
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B2.
2:1:

i. The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account
dealt with by this report have been drawn up in
the format approved by the Board of Trustee
under Section 102(1) of the Major Port TrustAct,
1963;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts and
other relevant records have been maintained by
the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as required
under Section 102(1) of the Major Port Trust Act,
1963 in so far as it appears from our examination
of such books;

iv.  Wefurtherreportthat:

Balance Sheet

Fixed Assets —(Schedule 3)

.1. Capital Workin progress — Rs. 193.82 crore

This includes Rs. 0.38 crore towards expenditure of
revenue nature (spares on capital equipment
purchased against World Bank Loan since 1984)
which should have been charged to revenue account.
Despite this being pointed out during 2011-12, no
corrective action has been taken by the Management
so far. Thus, Capital work in progress and profit was
overstated by Rs. 0.38 crore.

Current Assets Loans & Advances - (Schedule-6)
Net Sundry Debtor-Rs 494.02 crore

This includes an amount of Rs. 4.53 crore receivable
from Nhava Sheva International Container Terminal
(NSICT) as on 31 March, 2013. Out of this, an amount
of Rs.3.50 crore pertains to non recovery of CISF
charges for the period 2004-05 to 2010-11. As per
clause 6.82 of the license agreement, the licensee is
liable to pay 40 per cent to actual relevant expenditure
incurred by the licensor on the deployment of CISF
security arrangement at the terminal. However the
licensee has not paid CISF charges due to dispute on
the excess charging of CISF charges for the period
2001-02 to 2010-11. As per the Arbitration Award
(September 2011) the licensee shall pay to the
licensor at 40 per cent of CISF direct and relevant
charges incurred for the terminal. In accordance with
arbitration award the licensee is not liable to pay
Rs.3.50 crore. The Board in its meeting held on
29 May 2013 has accepted the arbitration award
taking in view, the opinion of Additional Solicitor
General of India, that the subject matter cannot be
challenged and the award may be implemented. In
view of this the excess amount of the Rs.3.50 crore
needs to be adjusted in the accounts. This has
resulted in overstatement of sundry Debtors and
Profit for the year.
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2.2,

A.3.
3.1.

Vi.

Cashat Bank -Rs.66.40 crore

This includes Rs.12.14 lakh classified as cheques
sent for collection but not yet cleared for the period
from 1999 to 2009 (Cheque beyond validity period).
Adding cheques beyond validity period to cash at
bank resulted in overstatement of Bank Balance to
that extent with corresponding understatement of
Sundry Debtors. Despite being pointed out in
previous audit, corrective action is still awaited.

Current Liabilities & Provision — Schedule 7
Creditors for Retirement Benefits - Rs. 38.30 crore

According to actuarial valuation done by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India, there was total liability
of Rs. 558.55 crore on account of Pension Fund,
Gratuity Fund and Leave Encashment Fund as on
31 March 2013. Against this, fund value was
Rs.462.56 crore including contribution of Rs.11.36
crore and provision of Rs.122.90 crore has being
paid/made during the year. The shortfall liability to the
extent of Rs. 95.99 crore as per the actuarial valuation
has not been fully provided during the year. Non
provision of liability as per actuarial valuation during
the year on Retirement benefits in accordance with
AS 15 has resulted in understatement of provision for
Employees Retirements benefits and overstatement
of the profit for the year by Rs. 95.99 crore.

Effect of Audit Comments on Accounts

The net impact of the comments given in preceding
paras is that the assets as on 31 March 2013 were
overstated by Rs. 3.88 crore, the liabilities were
understated by Rs.95.99 crore and the Excess of
Income over Expenditure for the year was overstated
by Rs. 99.87 crore.

Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the
Audit Report have been brought to the notice of the
Organization through a management letter issued
separately for remedial/corrective action.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and
Profitand Loss Account dealt with by this reportare in
agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and
subject to the significant matters stated above and
other matters mentioned in Annexure-| to this Audit
Report, give a true and fair view in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
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(@) STATERETE T Yo = & Sl @) Rerfa & 31 919, a. Insofarasitrelates to Balance sheet of the state
2013 % SR o U= ¥ Haftrd 2, 7ol of affairs of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust as at
31*March 2013; and
&) W .. l 5 I 6 T B A A b. In so far as it relates to Profit and Loss Account
AT A AR E | of the Profit for the year ended on that date.
5. SEERdld 8% TO N & o 9 aul & wfira faxia 5. A review of accounts showing the summarized
TfoTy faar aret ordi @ e7-|| 7 fopar financial results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for
IgEY d
TE | the lastthree years is given in Annexure —II.
YR & 9= 7d gareran For and on behalf of the
werd &6 U g S AR Comptroller & Auditor General of India
. S (R N
(arE. T, ITR) (Y. N. Thakare)
arforfae Qrear when 3 gu PravE Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
- e e 33_5; Ex-officio Member Audit Board-l, Mumbai
R - E’ﬂf ' ' Place : Mumbai
s . 25 R 2013 Date :25September2013
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3T - |
ANNEXURE - |

76)

Place
Dated : 25 September 2013

Adequacy of Internal Audit System:

The Internal Audit System existing in the Port is weak,
as it has not evolved an independent system. It is not
equipped with sufficient manpower commensurate
with the volume of transactions. An officer has been
diverted from Finance Department for internal audit
assignments. Internal audit manual has not been
prepared so far. The internal audit system is not
independent of the accounting functions, as the
auditors are not reporting to the Chief Executive of the
Port (Chairman). During the year the Port had
appointed a professional Chartered Accountant firm
as Internal Auditor and he has carried the audit of
Finance department, Medical department, BOT
Income, Administration department and Estate and
PPD department for the Period April 2012 to
September 2012. The report is circulated among the
concerned officers for compliance.

Adequacy of Internal Control System:

An organizational chart showing administrative as
well as financial powers to its officers has been drawn
up. A systematic and centralized accounting
system/procedure suitably coded up to five digit level
is in vogue. The indent, processing, finalization and
payment functions are carried out by different
sections to have proper control on the processes.
There is adequate budget control system for the
purpose of controlling the expenditure.

System of Physical verification of fixed assets:
Physical verification of fixed assets for the year
2012-13 has been done independently. JNPT only
furnished a list of assets obtained from different
departments.

Regularity in payment of statutory dues:

The Port was regular in making payment of statutory
dues; however service tax on lease rental from
lessees has not been recovered and paid as per the
service taxrules.

System of Physical verification of inventory:
Physical verification of stores and spares under the
custody and control of Store Section was conducted
for the year 2012-13 by an officer from Finance
section. cd

(C. S. Panwar)
Deputy Director

: Mumbai
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e - I
ANNEXURE - II

TR 3 P Ud HRTerETIRerds 5TR1 31 AT, 2013 B T Rroel A1 a6t 3 forg SrareRerel e g6 = & ol B auian

Review of Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ended 31 March 2013 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

1. fxira fReafar | Financial position
fresel i au 3 feregar 9 o sierTa g = 90 i Ref sa yor <@l :

Financial position of the Port Trust under the broad headings for the last three years was as follows: -

a1 T¥iET 9eauT / Audit Observations (s ¥t # | Rs. in Crore)
faa=u/Particulars 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
(@) <gand/ (A) LIABILITIES 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
i) dol M / Capital Reserve 1851.98 2000.53 2248.06
ii) a7 a7Rferd / Other Reserve 2283.04 2151.43 3008.55
iii) TSR SUR 0T/ Borrowing-Loan from ADB
iv) 3TReIfiTT @ <@ / Deferred Tax Liability 81.53 89.39 97.18
v) 9RTE 91/ Secured Loan - - 41.32
vi) aaHTE 2gard g7 grger / Current Liabilities & Provisions 989.22 1276.16 1832.36
T | Total 5205.77 6117.21 7227.47
(@) 9Rwafral | (B) ASSETS
) Fra sReaREl (Ged @s) / 1493.41 1642.16 1764.63
Fixed Assets (Gross Block)
i) ©eTd : Jougrd | Less: Depreciation 507.05 545.58 588.68
iii) Fraet fraa aRzmafeat 1 Net fixed Assets 986.36 1096.58 1175.95
iv) =Te] @ / Work-in-Progress 93.96 86.95 193.82
v) f.9E. gares o ewiang IS 42.71 40.90 39.08
Shed handed over to BOT Operators
vi) F1ae/ Investments 77.50 70.05 40.00
vii) e aRewfaal / Current Assets 4005.23 4822.71 5778.62
411 / Total 5205.77 6117.21 7227.47
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oI ¥l 9107 / Audit Observations (P38 9T ¥ | Rs. in Crore)
f@=un/Particulars 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

1. PR YSit * / (C) Working Capital * 3016.01 3546.55 3946.26

. s 7o ** [ (D) Net worth** 4135.02 4751.66 5256.61

9. Praifor g / (E) Capital Employed*** 4002.37 4643.13 5122.21

. P goft o= ftremy * (afrera #) / (F) Return on Capital (%) Employed **** 13.58% 13.28% 9.86%

o1, e o (ameg & wfea) / (G) Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress)| ~ 4096.33 4730.09 5316.03

. FrfTd o = afrem (are a1 i) 13.27% 13.04% 9.50%
(H) Return on Capital Employed (including Work-in-Progress) (%)

* Wﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬂﬁéﬂaﬁﬁwﬁmﬁ%mﬁﬁm% l
Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities.

= ﬁaa{&qﬁwfmeﬁ?mmﬁﬁ(%mﬁfﬁaﬂﬁ@w)a@wﬁmﬁwﬂﬁawmwmﬁmmmaﬁﬁfﬁwwmﬁ
fezarand |

Net Worth represents Capital Reserves and Other Reserves (excluding Pension Fund) plus Surplus/less accumulated deficit of deferred revenue
expenditure.

" Frehore o Fraer e aReRrel qon TaTeT o (SR Ry TG ST e 33) ) e e i R |

Capital Employed represents net fixed Assets plus working Capital (worked out as indicated above)
T B R e P (oh R gU Praet arféreTy 3 ahrerg o R 2 |

Rate of Return represents percentage of Total Surplus to Capital Employed.
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2. ergareHaromm/ Working results
e 3 31 AT, 2013 B GHT Rl S 991 3 SaTEReTe e T =T & SRIETe qRum e w4 A e e g -

The working results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ending 31 March 2013 are summarized below: -

oren g9 9efor | Audit Observations (@3rs TG # | Rs. in Crore)

fara=ut/Particulars 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

() ¥r51d | (A) Revenue

(i) gdrerd 3G [ Operating Income 1122.64 1167.15 1097.87
(i) 9% g=Te 3 | Non-Operating Income 166.37 280.17 397.96

4 | Total 1289.01 1447.32 1495.83

(@) =07 | (B) Expenditure
(i)  w=mTe =99 | Operating Expenditure 444 46 499.63 608.70
(i)  *R-garer = | Non-Operating Income 57.53 79.11 156.67

A1 | Total 501.99 578.74 765.37

(1) fafrim 3 ueel e sty (e den smRv el & UEd)

(C) Net Surplus before appropriation (before Tax & EOI) 787.02 868.58 730.46
HeIY : MR 75 / Less : Extra Ordinary Items g bl T
T : Y & ToIu Traer= / Less : Provision for Tax 243.08 275.92 225.79
HeT : g rafty WHTES / Less: Prior Period Adjustment 0.34 (24.37) (0.29)

(7) frae sifir (v Fon smuRY #El & 919) 543.59 617.03 504.96

(D) Net Surplus (After Tax & EOI)

SIS : Tl &9 [ Add: welfare expenditure WE 0.22 0.24 0.24
SIS : raERgHl aRfE ¥ / Add: Infrastructure reserve . - 16.30

(®) wen : amsmas fafrm smfim, fitmi snfe 3§ iR

(E) Less: Mandatory Appropriation/Transfer to Reserve Funds 383.29 386.02 357.50

(@) e mRféra fft % wereaRa st 160.52 231.26 164.00

(F) Surplus transferred to General Reserve Fund

(B) fraer siferery @ gftrera -

(G) Percentage of Net Surplus to
(i)  g=rer 3 [ Operating income (%) 48.42 52.87 45.99
i) fract fraa oRmmafaat | Net fixed assets (%) 55.11 56.27 42.94
(iii)  f*raet g | Net Worth (%) 13.15 12.99 9.61
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3. ITqur faweryor (afvvrmramian wd o1 s e
Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)
ﬁm@wﬁmmmmmﬂﬁﬁuﬁwﬁ%ﬁaﬂwm@aﬂaﬁﬁﬁwmw%:

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Trust are shown below:

=gl TRYe YerT / Audit Observations (#%rs vl # | Rs. in Crore)
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
® AN INEERTE Y a8 Sganst e ofer
a The percentage of current assets to current liabilities 4.05 3.78 345
Q  faee Go aRemR § o STaai @ ahre
b Percentage of quick assets to current liabilities 0.48 0.38 0.31
T e SFERI & yaTeE o @ uftre
¢ Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 0.40 0.41 0.45
" Ruqen R - - 1.84
d Debt/Capital Reserve
s et 3w ©d Praa s o gferg
2 Percentage of Net Surplus before tax to :
(i) 9T 3174 | Operating income 70.10 74.42 66.53
(i) Fraet fraa aRemRyat | Net fixed assets 79.79 79.21 62.12
(iit) faer EafT / Net Worth 19.03 18.28 13.90

ferogofy - %@w&ﬁﬁﬁmm%ﬁﬁm@@é@mﬁ%aﬁﬁmmﬁ%ﬁm é@ﬁ'ﬁwﬁwﬁf%mﬂmﬁwﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁmw% I
NOTE : This Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments contained in the Audit Report of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India.
@ EE’ 14

(¥. w8 9797 /C. 8. Panwar))
Y129 | Deputy Director

WM/ Place : ¥/ Mumbai
f&sies/ Dated : 25 Riew=/ September 2013
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31 91, 2013 &1 T TY & FIT STaTEReTe Ve T =R ¥ oGl IR 9Ra B
Fre vd weteran wierm Y gure o gfien R w v @1 Sav/gd Brard e

PORT'S REPLY / ACTION TAKEN NOTES FOR SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013

Qus ¥. faa=o U Pl I/ Pd PIRaTs feoqoly

Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

BA qeF 93/ BALANCE SHEET

&AM | Traa afrafiat (segE 3)
Wﬁﬂ‘iﬁliﬁlﬂ
%.193.82 FRIS

Fixed Assets - Schedule 3
Capital Work in Progress
Rs. 193.82 Crs.

I ISl B %. 0.38 GRS 9T forea 3 o1 (SrgemEied 11l smsead) @ wd g GoT
fear ST & Hergsil 3 FE . 0.38 FRIS AR | Joierer
Overstatement of Capital Work in aﬂgﬁﬁﬁwﬁaﬁé@ﬁﬁg‘ﬂﬁ% | I SR ¥ STl
progress amounting to Rs. 0.38 WWWWWWW%WW@@W
crs. 3 et S s o |

Amount of Rs.0.38 crores pertaining to Spares on
Capital equipment purchased against World Bank
Loan WIPC IIl IMP : The records relating to the capital
spares are very old. Main Stores have been requested
to forward the documents and records after which
necessary accounting entries will be passed in the
books of accounts.
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U . fa=or 9T BT IR/ FA BRaTs feogoly
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
F.2 T gRFRAT - o1 e 3rfim -
STRIAI - 6
®.21 | FraaffiuTers. 404.02 1
fafaw AeRi MU 2. 3.50 TS B | Pt Rifte el 4 9 v, 4.53 BRIS B R < 9§
I for S | doH W [ FEET AW R AR v 35 e
A2 Current Assets Loans & Advances - | S19%13 <RI & 3 3 < R ®1%.35 mﬁ_@
Schedule-6 2013-14 & SR %. 0.64 PRI THRITTT o= g o $ |
A2.1 | NetSundryDebtor-Rs494.02Crs. | 7ol BRI $.31.9.907 & fo17 3. 6.42 FRIS & TR T

Non Provision of Sundry Debtors to
the extent of Rs. 3.50Crs.

SIMRITOT Y TR B 7 S 3 975 iy 9 2013-14
P R eaH gfafteai s |
WETAHETE |

Out of net Sundry Debtors, Rs.4.53 crores pertains
to amounts outstanding for more than 2 years
and Rs. 3.5 crores pertains to other dues from
NSICT/DP World. Out of Rs.3.5 crores during
2013-14, Rs.0.64 crores is adjusted. In accordance
with the decision in the Board accepting arbitration
award on CISF charges amounting to Rs. 6.42 crores,
necessary entries will be passed in the books during
the financial year 2013-14.

Therefore, there is no overstatement of profit as stated
by Audit.
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Hus 9.
Clause No.

fara=o

Particulars

T B IR/ Fd BRATS ool
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

6. 2.2

A.2.2

51 Toe - %. 66.40 TS,

S IR FepT 1 forg Awremfirg =1
TPU TS, 12.14 TR B ofiret & |
Cash atBank -Rs.66.40 Crs.

This includes cheques sent for
collection but not yet cleared
amounting to Rs.12.14 lakhs

e 11 ff=1 et o forg feranf § 9 3 qof = arifires
Y TE el TS 8 | 1 el IS I 5 wHE $
ST Y@ T R | Af SHraedes 2 9 519 e WH) BT B
el 81 ST 39 foped) a1 e gy F frara o
HHATE | 59 IR, f5e 0 §& 31 § 99 qaraR 986
feaman AT 2 | 97 ot w0 & 78 dar o gadr 2 B )
o1 fafeer SeRT 4 W € | fewg, ol @) sita @) o
8 2 3R e gfifeai s |

The amount is not added in part or full with the bank
balance considered for the different banks. Only it has
been considered under Cash & Bank balances group.
If required, till matter is finally reconciled same can be
considered under the separate current asset. Hence
there is no over statement of Bank balance of any bank.
It cannot be conclusively stated that all credits pertains
to Sundry Debtors. However, credits are being
examined and approximate entries will be passed.

®. 3
®. 3.1

A.3A.3.1

aﬁmﬂéﬂaﬁaﬁ?gﬁaﬁ-aw-r

JaifEfs el $ fau SeR
%. 38.30 TS

©. 95.99 BRIS & Jar FgRT o o1
9IGEIT 7 feBar 57T |

Current Liabilities & Provision—
Schedule7

Creditors for Retirement Benefits
-Rs.38.30Crs.

Non Provision of Retirement
Benefits to the extent of Rs. 95.99
Crs.

IR 24 S g 9. 5 R Fifie orameeor Ry % srar
S ¥, 14 5 3 el R femr # 78 e S T E |
& IR MRS Jreeber 2013-14 % srpaifed ey o %
a1 foria a9 2013-14 % faarE smoey |

The information has been disclosed in the notes on
accounts under item 14 as per the accounting policy
disclosed at point no.5 of schedule 24. The amount will
be provided in the Accounts F.Y. 2013-14 after the
amountis approved in RE 2013-14.

‘;83":
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wUs 9, fa=or U Ol IR/ P HRATE femuly
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
ora e feoafdri o1 ol ux g
B Effect of Audit Comments on | F.1.13%.3.1 P fEQ 1Y 97 & IR} Y 7+ T U
Accounts 31 |14, 2013 BT IRTERAT BT QAN 921 ST B
HCThR el farn a8 | 5390 g i a9 2012-13 %
oI039 IR 31y P gere? T8 fagrar T |

In view of Port's replies mentioned at A.1.1 to A.3.1
furnished above there is no overstatement of assets
and understatement of liabilities as on 31* March 2013.
Similarly there is no overstatement of excess of Income
over Expenditure for the financial year 2012-13.

Y& &1 I
c Management letter J4E b Y TR P TS BRATE AT J IS S0 |

Action taken on Management letter shall be replied
separately.

3 e 84‘
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QoS . foawm T 1 SR/ Pd Brearg feoqol)
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
o e Rard & 3194 - | | Annexure —| to Audit Report.
1. AP o GRAer JoTel) o) T | 1 SrER, 2012 ¥ 31 Hd, 2013 9F % 99 6 4w @
Adequacy of Internal Audit System | a1iaRes oiear wien Rard Sxaed qare) v qarel, Gel
AR AITTE TSR |
Internal Audit Report for the remaining six months
1%0ct-2012 to 31* Mar-2013 has been received from
M/s. Talati & Talati, Chartered Accountants.
2, aRe fazor gomel o yaiwar | qears |
Adequacy of Internal Control | Factual
System
3. fraa afmafirat & goger e & e Ul o geget weaes Rure geemy/ Ry gr
qoTTe! faferaa wud gl b S S TER |
System of Physical verification of | Physical verification report of the respective
fixed assets departments duly authenticated by the
management/department has been furnished.
4. wifafrs <A & e § Frafaa TATHASD | THEHT Ha1-FR BT YoTa e ardrat
Regularity in payment of statutory | ajefd &= e T |
dues Factual. Service tax collected is paid within the due
dates.
B. TEIRLAN b W T Bl gomred) JRATHS |
System of Physical verification of | Factual

inventory
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HUs 9.
Clause No.

oo

Particulars

U Pl ST Pd HRATS feooh
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

i g¥1en RYIE &1 31994 - 1l / Annexure -1l to Audit Report.

ferciar Rerfiy

Financial Position

Rreiver Reafr 3 fiamy 7 i e gy RrtfenfRe Jerott 3

The figures mentioned in Financial position are
hereby confirmed subject to the following
observations:-

1.

ferifore ol R gftrem &t Tom e wHg wee
TST H YT 3T T T YT bl GRS fRpa 2,
Sl ofE e gRT T R R |

While calculating Return on Capital Employed
Port makes adjustments for interest earnings &
interest paid which has not been made by Audit.

e i W aftrem & wReserm % g v grt
TS TS iy o e A i 2 | T Ferifore o
TR YFRITT™ 31 TUTT Bl G ST 2 R e, STy
7], F.9.8. TaTeiant b1 A 1 S} o STehy 3 graeT
B AHTIST IRATR |

The method followed by the Port differs with that
of Audit for calculation of ROCE. Port makes
adjustments for TDR, EOI, Sheds handed over
to BOT Operators and provision for Income Tax
while calculating the ROCE.
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Clause No.

faravor

Particulars

T B IR/ BRATS fewuit
Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note

orn gRien R @1 379dY - Il / Annexure —II to Audit Report.

feira Rerfar

Financial Position

3.

TrRITST oM (aiTe] T 1 BISeR) B O AR THY
IR YRIETT = AT S 11 I FrfTd ot (are
DI BEH) & oy uRefera wfyr & & germr & |
frTfSTer gon (= T 1 Bre ) o1 aRafid 3Tidel
%. 5122.21 BRI P WM W 3. 5316.03 BRIS BT
=Y | AT e 4ol (are] &/ |fed) & o
B Y RIT IIET | Ao B I B %, 5122.21
oIS # Sirel & | o golt (a1 sl wfea) &
Irifad 1 %. 5316.03 RIS P W W %, 5509.85
HRIS B AT |

While calculating Capital Employed (excluding
working in progress) Audit has deducted the
WIP amount from the amount calculated for
Capital Employed(excluding working in
progress). The actual figure should be
Rs.5316.03 Crs. for Capital Employed
(excluding working in progress) in place of
Rs.5122.21 Crs. Further while calculating
Capital Employed (including working in
progress) Audit has added WIP amount to
Rs.5122.21 Crs. The correct amount for Capital
Employed (including working in progress)
should be Rs. 5509.85 Crs. in place of
Rs.5316.03 Crs.

Prfr ot & gerRa T @ e § v 5
ferfa ot aR wftrem (ame] @4 wfea) 9.16 ferera
3R PN gt o= gfret™ (ame] B 1 Breav) 9.50
gfrerd ST AR |

Considering the corrected amounts of Capital
Employed the ROCE (including WIP) should be

9.16% and ROCE (excluding WIP) should be
9.50%.

AR EIRE R TIE

Working results

SR TR # & Y sidst B Tag g
T fpar S e |

The figures mentioned in Working results are hereby
confirmed.

87




JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

1 sraT o srar-wsie Rae

Annual Accounts & Audit Report g
2012-13

Qus 4. [EERY T P IR/ P BRATS femoh
Clause No. Particulars Port’s Reply / Action Taken Note
ei1 qien R &1 31 - 11/ Annexure -l to Audit Report.
3. ST fereeror (TRFHTIT T o | arieet @ PrefRae 3 anfirareid R s
G| &) Figures are confirmed subject to the following:-
Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and
Solvency)
) AT TREFIRTE 2T g et
BTN | 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
a) The ratio of Current Assets to
Current Liabilities 21.65 23.65 10.66
9) faha o aRamREl qor adwm
QI3 1 ST | 2.56 2.42 1.04
b) Ratio of Quick Assets to Current
Liabilities




